
Sampson Creek 
 Community Development District 

 
January 18, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 
   Sampson Creek  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.stjohnsgcc.org 

 
January 11, 2024 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Sampson Creek Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Sampson Creek Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for 
Thursday, January 18, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the St. Johns Golf & Country Club 
Meeting Room, 219 St. Johns Golf Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comment (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Brightview Landscape Update 

A. Quality Site Assessment 
  

B. Proposals for Sod Repair Along Leo McGuire 
  
  C. Proposal for Landscaping around Tennis Courts 
 
  D. Proposal for Tree Removal 
 
 IV. Discussion of Amenity Room Rental Policy 
 
 V. Discussion of Pickleball Courts 
  A. Proposal from Matthews Design Group  
 
 VI. Discussion of Bulk Head Repair (1929 Glenfield Crossing Ct.) 
 
 VII. Consideration of Proposals 
  A. Athletic Field Maintenance 
 



  B. Sidewalk Repair 
 
  C. Painting of Aerobics Room 
 
  D. Treeco Proposal 
 
  E. Utility Cart Proposal 
 
 VIII. Staff Reports 
 A.  Attorney  
  
 B.  Engineer – Pool Plan Progress Set 
  
 C.  Manager  
 
 D.  General Manager 
   1. Report 
 
   2. Athletic Field Maintenance Reports 
 
 E.  Amenity Manager - Report 
 
 IX. Supervisors’ Request  
 
 X. Public Comments 
 
 XI. Approval of Consent Agenda 
  A. Approval of Minutes of the November 16, 2023 Meeting 
  
  B. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending November 30, 2023 
 
  C. Check Register 
 
 XII. Next Scheduled Meeting – February 15, 2024 @ 6:00 p.m. @ St. Johns Golf & 

Country Club Meeting Room 
 
 XIII. Adjournment 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



 / 1 3

Quality Site Assessment
Prepared for: Sampson Creek CDD

General Information

Customer Focus Areas
Amenity, Common Roadside areas, CR 210 Frontage and Monument Entry points

DATE:

NEXT QSA DATE:

CLIENT ATTENDEES:

BRIGHTVIEW ATTENDEES:

Tuesday, Jan 09, 2024

Tuesday, Apr 09, 2024

Daniel Laughlin, Douglas Macke 

Daniel Bauman 



 / 2 3

Notes to Owner / Client

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Sampson Creek CDD

Cutting back Ornamental
grasses are one of the
task that the crew will be
performing during the
winter season.

Hydrangeas buds will be
pruned off a little before
spring time.

African Iris will be
blooming soon. Once
that's completed, we will
cut them back so they
can push out new
growth.

We can cut back the Flax
Lily at anytime of year.

1 2

3 4

1

2

3

4



 / 3 3

Notes to Owner / Client

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Sampson Creek CDD

Depending on the winter
temperatures the
Arboricola has the
potential to get damaged.
If that's the case, we
recommend leaving the
damaged plant material
on the plants until
warmer weather is for
certain.

Cordyline's are
susceptible to freezing
temperature. If they get
damaged by the cold. We
recommend leaving the
damaged plant material
on the plant to until
warmer weather is for
certain.

5

6

5

6



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Proposal for Extra Work at

Sampson Creek CDD

December 21, 2023

Page 1 of 3

St Augustine, FL  32092

St. Augustine, FL  32095

475 West Town Pl Ste 114

219 St Johns Golf Dr Sampson Creek CDD

Daniel Laughlin

Billing Address

To

ContactSampson Creek CDD

Project Description

Project Name

Property Address

Property Name

Sampson Creek - Sod repair along Leo McGuire

Sod repair along Leo McGuire in specified areas

Scope of Work

Material/DescriptionUoM/SizeQTY

Labor

Demo, prep areas specified areas for new sod. Price will
include hauling and disposing.

LUMP SUM1.00

Materials

Deliver and install 11 pallets of St Augustine sodSQUARE FEET4,950.00

Irrigation

Irrigation tech to retro fit system for proper coverage and
scheduled new run times. Price includes labor, parts and
materials.

LUMP SUM1.00

Images

Pic 1 Pic 2

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

 11530 Davis Creek Court, Jacksonville, FL 32256 ph. (904) 292-0716 fax (904) 292-1014

This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days unless otherwise approved by Contractor's Senior Vice President



Page 2 of 3

December 21, 2023

Sampson Creek CDD

Proposal for Extra Work at

Pic 3 Pic 5

Service Line

346100574JOB#

SO# 8305497

130

For internal use only

$9,481.80Total Price

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

 11530 Davis Creek Court, Jacksonville, FL 32256 ph. (904) 292-0716 fax (904) 292-1014

This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days unless otherwise approved by Contractor's Senior Vice President



December 21, 2023

Page 3 of 3



Sod locations 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Proposal for Extra Work at

Sampson Creek CDD

December 21, 2023

Page 1 of 2

St Augustine, FL  32092

St. Augustine, FL  32095

475 West Town Pl Ste 114

219 St Johns Golf Dr Sampson Creek CDD

Daniel Laughlin

Billing Address

To

ContactSampson Creek CDD

Project Description

Project Name

Property Address

Property Name

Sampson Creek - Tennis courts

Removing hedges from around the perimeter of the tennis courts.

Scope of Work

Please note: Only the hedges will be removed within the scope of work. All Holly tree's and Patio Ligustrum's trees will be remaining. 

Daniel 

TotalMaterial/DescriptionUoM/SizeQTY

$5,292.80Labor

Labor to demo and prep unwanted plant material and
stage the debris in a specified area. Relocate one Sago
Palm tree

LUMP SUM1.00

Remove and grade the soil lower than the existing tennis
courts to help with runoff from storm water.

LUMP SUM1.00

$15,281.43Materials

Deliver and install 14 Cerise Charm Loropetalum 3galEACH14.00

Deliver and install 4 rolls of 2'x 250' landscape fabric with
pins around the perimeter of the tennis courts to help
retain the rocks from sinking.

EACH4.00

Brown or White River Rock 1-3" - Bulk InstalledCUBIC YARD10.00

Deliver and install mulch within the voidsBAG75.00

$2,556.00Irrigation

Irrigation tech to retro fit the system. Price will include
labor and parts.

LUMP SUM1.00

Please note: Brightview can not warranty the survival of the transplanted Sago Palm

Service Line

346100574JOB#

SO# 8304606

130

For internal use only

$23,130.23Total Price

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

 11530 Davis Creek Court, Jacksonville, FL 32256 ph. (904) 292-0716 fax (904) 292-1014

This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days unless otherwise approved by Contractor's Senior Vice President



December 21, 2023

Page 2 of 2



Sampson Creek Tennis Courts 
Before & After 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



 

January 18, 2024 
 

Daniel Laughlin 
Governmental Management Services, LLC 
District Manager 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
Saint Augustine, Florida 32092 
(904)-940-5850 x401 (Office) 
dlaughlin@gmsnf.com 
 

Re: Proposal for Professional Engineering Services  
 Project Name:  Sampson Creek Community Development District (CDD) 

Project No.:  16080.04 
 

Dear Daniel: 
 

Founded in 2005, Matthews | DCCM is the largest civil engineering firm based in St. Johns County, offering 
full-service civil and land development engineering services, roadway design, and landscape architecture 
throughout Northeast Florida. We proudly serve a wide range of public sector and private clients and have 
earned a solid reputation as a local leader for providing high-quality, innovative engineering solutions 
delivered timely and cost-effectively. 
 

Staying true to our mission, Engineering Better Communities, our team takes an innovative approach to every 
project, creating thoughtful designs that balance functionality while preserving the often historic and eco-
sensitive quality of the communities we serve. Our engineers go beyond the rudimentary requirements of a 
job and intentionally seek ways to optimize a project’s usability, convenience, and aesthetics while reducing 
environmental impact. From conception to completion, we partner closely with and work alongside our 
clients through each step of the process to successfully bring their vision to reality. Matthews | DCCM 
continues to receive national, state-wide, and local awards for being among “Best Places to Work” and a “Hot 
Firm” for growth. 
 

In association with the existing continuing services contract between Sampson Creek Community 
Development District (CDD), we are pleased to offer you this proposal to provide professional engineering 
services for Due Diligence services for the Pickleball Courts in association with the Sampson Creek CDD 
(Project) located at the St. Johns Golf and Country Club main Amenity Center.  
 

Matthews | DCCM proposes to furnish professional services as described in “Exhibit A, Scope of Work,” and 
per “Exhibit B, General Terms & Conditions,” which are attached hereto and made a binding part hereof by 
this reference, for an estimated fee of $2,500, plus direct reimbursable expenses. If these terms are 
agreeable, please sign and return the attached “Exhibit C, Contract Agreement.”  
 
We appreciate your consideration of our firm to provide these important services. Do not hesitate to contact 
us if you have any questions. We look forward to partnering with you and having our dedicated team of 
industry experts help make your project a success. 
 
Sincerely, 
Matthews | DCCM  
 
 
Alex Acree, PE 
Vice President of Production 



 

Ver 061222 

Proposal – 16080.04 
January 18, 2024 
Page 2 

EXHIBIT A 
SCOPE OF WORK 

I – Engineer’s Cost Estimate 
Matthews | DCCM will prepare an Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Construction Costs for the proposed 
improvements associated with the pickle ball courts.  The construction estimate will include the necessary 
demolition, earthwork, grading and paving costs based on the conceptual site plan provided by Yuro & 
Associates, LLC.  A contingency of 20% will be included as the estimate will not be based off actual design 
data.   
 
Fees for engineer’s cost estimate services will be billed on a lump sum fee basis for a total of $2,500, plus 
direct reimbursable expenses. 
  



 

Ver 061222 

Proposal – 16080.04 
January 18, 2024 
Page 3 

FEE SUMMARY 
 

The following list summarizes costs associated with work items as described in Exhibit A, Scope of Work. 
 
I – Engineer’s cost Estimate $2,500 (Lump Sum) 
 
Total Estimated Cost: $2,500, plus direct reimbursable expenses 
 
 
Services or work items not specifically set forth in this proposal are excluded. Should additional scope be 
requested by the Project Client, a change order for the additional services will be negotiated, and a change 
order proposal outlining costs will be fully executed before the additional work shall commence. 
  



 

Ver 061222 

Proposal – 16080.04 
January 18, 2024 
Page 4 

EXHIBIT B 
CONTRACT AGREEMENT 

Upon acceptance, please sign, date, and return this Agreement to our office. We will return a fully executed 
copy of this Contract Agreement for your file, which will serve as Authorization to Proceed with services as 
outlined in Exhibit A, Scope of Work. 

The undersigned have executed this Agreement on the day and year set forth below. 
 
 
    
Authorized Signature  Date 
On Behalf of Matthews | DCCM 
Alex Acree, PE, Vice President of Production 
7 Waldo Street 
St. Augustine, FL 32084 
904.826.1334 
Alex@MDGinc.com 
 
CLIENT ACCEPTANCE AND AUTHORIZATION 
 
    
Authorized Signature  Date 
 
  
Name, Title 
 
On Behalf of   
 Company/Client Name 
 
Billing Contact  
 
 
Billing Email Address  
 
 
Additional Billing Email Address (Copy to)  
 
 
Billing Address   
 Address 
 
   
 City, State, Zip Code 
 
Billing Phone No.   
 
ARA/kb 
16080.04p1 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 

















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Vendor Cost Warranty

Investment Painting $1,600.00 Limited warranty

Ibis Painting $2,150.00

5 Year Exterior labor warranty - only for 

defective/improper workmanship

CertaPro Painters $3,998.64 Limited 2 Year

Sampson Creek CDD Painting Proposals for Yoga Room
January 10, 2024



































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 

































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X X X X X

X
X

X X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X X X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

4' ALUMINUM (TYPICAL)

4' 
AL

UM
IN

UM
 (T

YP
IC

AL
)

PAVER WALK

6" RCPP

3" PVC

10" RCPP ~ 117 LF

CB
GRATE EL. = 33.76

SE INV. = 31.01

NW INV. = 32.52

SW INV. = 31.86

WATER METER
BOX

WATER METER

ELECTRIC METER

FE
NC

E
SI

GN

PAVERS

PAVERS

PAVERSRE
TA

IN
IN

G W
AL

L

PAVERS

PAVER WALK

PAVERS
PAVER STEPS

(TYPICAL)

PAVER
 W

ALK

3'x5' BRICK
COLUMN

3'x5' BRICK
COLUMN

3'x5' BRICK
COLUMN

2.3' x 2.3' BRICK

COLUMN

2.3' x 2.3' BRICK

COLUMN

2.3' x 2.3' BRICK

COLUMN

X
X

XXX

2.3' x 2.3' BRICK

COLUMN
2.3' x 2.3' BRICK

COLUMN

XX

2.3' x 2.3'
BRICKCOLUMN

CB
GRATE EL. = 35.78

W INV. = 32.92

12" RCP

METAL LIGHT POLE

8" TELEPHONE RISER
8" CABLE RISER

12" TELEPHONE RISER

BACKFLOW
PREVENTER

VALVE

YARD DRAIN
EL. = 33.54

YARD DRAIN
EL. = 33.56

SHOWERHEAD

SHOWERHEAD

11" OAK

8" OAK

15"MAG

15"LO
15"LO

13"LO

7"MAG

17"LO

15"LO

1 
ST

OR
Y 

M
AS

ON
RY

FI
NI

SH
ED

 F
LO

OR
 E

L.
 =

 3
8.

88

(38.75)

(38.75)

(38.76)

(38.86)

(38.38)

(38.13)

(38.17)

(38.17)
(37.94)

(37.84)

(37.63)

(37.44)

(37.49)

(37.43)

(37.41)

(37.41)

(37.52)

(37.51)

(37.45)

(37.44)

(37.50)

(37.48)

(37.51)
(37.49)

(37.66)

(37.84)

(37.99)(38.20)

(38.20)

(38.19)

(38.24)

(35.70)

(35.71)

(35.72)

(35.71)

(35.73)

(35.68)

(35.70)

(35.74)

(35.71)

(35.66)

(35.72)

(35.69)

(35.71)

(35.66)(35.73)

(35.64)

(35.70)

(35.73)

(35.75)

(35.71)

(35.66)

(35.69)

(35.70)

(35.68)
(35.68)

(35.69)

(35.39)

(35.45)
(35.41)

(35.49)

(35.44)

(35.46)

(35.50)

(34.56)

(34.60)

(36.92)

(36.26)

(36.83)

(36.25)

(35.48)

(35.53)
(35.60)

(35.65)

(35.64)
(35.53)

(35.51)

(35.43)

(35.46)

(35.54)

(35.52)

(35.52)

(38.18)

(37.94)

(38.11)

(38.21)

(38.17)

(38.18)

(38.12)
(38.09)

(37.63)

(37.73)

(38.12)

(38.19)
(38.25)

(38.20)

(38.15)

(38.40)

(38.46)

(38.39)

(3
5.

68
)

(3
5.

98
)

(3
6.

16
)

(36.36)

(36.89)

(37.21)

(38.12)

(35.53)

(38.25)

(35.49)

(38.17)

(35.50)

(37.6)

(36.5)

(36.0)

(36.3)

(36.7)

(36.4)

(35.6)

(34.2)

(34.6)

(36.6)

(36.7)

(35.0)

(38.3)

(37.3)

(37.4)(38.1)

(37.6)

(35.5)

(35.1)

(37.9)

(38.4)

(37.8)

(35.8)

(35.3)

(37.5)

(38.2)

(37.7)

(35.2)

(35.5)

(35.5)

(36.5)

(36.8)

(36.4)

(35.0)

(35.2)

(36.4)

(36.7)

(36.2)

(34.8)

(34.6)

(34.9)

(36.8)

(38.6)

(37.6)

(34.9)

(36.0)

(36.1)

(36.4)

(34.7)

1 
ST

OR
Y 

M
AS

ON
RY

FI
NI

SH
ED

 F
LO

OR
 E

L.
 =

 3
8.

95

D01

D02

D02

D02

D03

D04

D05

D06

DEMOLITION NOTES
D01 SIDEWALK TO BE REMOVED 
D02 EXISTING BRICK COLUMN TO BE REMOVED
D03 FENCE TO BE REMOVED
D04 EXISTING PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED
D05 LANDSCAPE AREA TO BE REMOVED
D06 WALL TO BE REMOVED

NOTE:
ANY DAMAGE OR REMOVED SIGNS DUE TO CONSTRUCTION,
SHALL BE REPLACED OR REINSTALLED PER CURRENT FDOT
DESIGN STANDARDS INDEX NO. 700-010 AND 700-101.

HATCH LEGEND
WETLANDS

TO BE REMOVED

LEGEND

TREE TO BE REMOVED

TREE PROTECTION

RELOCATE LIGHTING POLE

SHEET No.:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E
N

O
.

D
AT

E:

JO
B 

N
o.

:

D
SG

N
 B

Y:

D
W

G
 B

Y:

C
H

K 
BY

:

OF

R
EG

IS
TE

R
ED

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

PR
EP

AR
ED

 F
O

R

C
A#

26
53

5 
 F

L.
#

S:
\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\1

60
00

\1
60

80
 - 

SA
M

PS
O

N
 C

R
EE

K 
C

D
D

\1
60

80
.0

3 
- S

AM
PS

O
N

 C
R

EE
K 

C
D

D
 - 

AQ
U

AT
IC

S 
PH

AS
E 

2\
EN

G
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

\0
6 

- D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

.D
W

G
_0

6-
D

EM
O

 P
LA

N
, 1

2/
14

/2
02

3 
2:

18
 P

M
, S

in
em

 B
ilg

in
, M

AT
TH

EW
S 

| D
C

C
M

, I
N

C
.

06
XX

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

SA
M

PS
O

N
 C

RE
EK

 C
D

D
 - 

A
Q

U
A

TI
CS

 P
H

A
SE

 2
ST

. J
O

H
N

S 
C

O
U

N
TY

SA
M

PS
O

N
 C

R
EE

K
 C

D
D

SA
K

XX
X

R
AM

XX
-X

X-
XX

16
08

0.
03

EO
R

PE
 N

O
.

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

0

GRAPHIC SCALE

1" = 10'

20'10' 15'

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E:
 S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
X

 (D
EL

ET
E 

IF
 N

O
T 

N
EE

D
ED

)

S:
\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\1

60
00

\1
60

80
 - 

SA
M

PS
O

N
 C

R
EE

K 
C

D
D

\1
60

80
.0

3 
- S

AM
PS

O
N

 C
R

EE
K 

C
D

D
 - 

AQ
U

AT
IC

S 
PH

AS
E 

2\
EN

G
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

\0
6 

- D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

.D
W

G
_0

6-
D

EM
O

 P
LA

N
, 1

2/
14

/2
02

3 
2:

18
 P

M
, S

in
em

 B
ilg

in
, M

AT
TH

EW
S 

| D
C

C
M

, I
N

C
.

P.
O

. B
O

X
 3

12
6,

 7
 W

A
LD

O
 S

TR
EE

T
ST

. A
U

G
U

ST
IN

E,
 F

L 
32

08
4

PH
O

N
E:

 9
04

.8
26

.1
33

4 
   

FA
X

: 9
04

.8
26

.4
54

7
IN

FO
@

M
D

G
IN

C
.C

O
M

Th
is

 it
em

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
di

gi
ta

lly
 s

ig
ne

d 
an

d 
se

al
ed

 b
y 

EO
R

 o
n 

th
e 

da
te

 a
dj

ac
en

t t
o 

th
e 

se
al

.
Pr

in
te

d 
co

pi
es

 o
f t

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t a
re

 n
ot

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

si
gn

ed
 a

nd
 s

ea
le

d 
an

d 
th

e 
si

gn
at

ur
e 

m
us

t b
e 

ve
rif

ie
d 

on
 a

ny
 e

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
co

pi
es

.

N



X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X X X X X

X
X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

11" OAK

16" OAK

15"MAG

15"LO
15"LO

7"MAG

17"LO

24"PM

24"PM

23"LO

15"LO

18"PM

16"LO
1 

ST
OR

Y 
M

AS
ON

RY

FI
NI

SH
ED

 F
LO

OR
 E

L.
 =

 3
8.

88

1 
ST

OR
Y 

M
AS

ON
RY

FI
NI

SH
ED

 F
LO

OR
 E

L.
 =

 3
8.

95

6'

6'

21'

1'
STAIRS

(7" RISERS)

12"W x 21" H. SEAT WALL

STAIRS

R3'

CENTER LINE

16'

27'

R25'

18'
6'

WALL

12"W x 21" H. SEAT WALL

5'

R11'

GATE ACCESS

MATCH DECK PAVER TO EXISTING

6" TRENCH DRAIN

6" TRENCH
DRAIN

PLANTER

RAMP

PLANTER

N
0 10 2015

1"=10'

GRAPHIC SCALE

HARDSCAPE NOTES:

CONTRACTOR SHALL MATCH ALL HARDSCAPE MATERIALS,
AND PROVIDE PRODUCT DATA PRIOR TO BIDDING.

S:
\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\1

60
00

\1
60

80
 - 

SA
M

PS
O

N
 C

R
EE

K 
C

D
D

\1
60

80
.0

3 
- S

AM
PS

O
N

 C
R

EE
K 

C
D

D
 - 

AQ
U

AT
IC

S 
PH

AS
E 

2\
EN

G
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

\H
S2

 - 
H

AR
D

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN
.D

W
G

_H
1,

 1
2/

14
/2

02
3 

2:
53

 P
M

, S
in

em
 B

ilg
in

, M
AT

TH
EW

S 
| D

C
C

M
, I

N
C

.

P.
O

. B
O

X
 3

12
6,

 7
 W

A
LD

O
 S

TR
EE

T
ST

. A
U

G
U

ST
IN

E,
 F

L 
32

08
4

PH
O

N
E:

 9
04

.8
26

.1
33

4 
   

FA
X

: 9
04

.8
26

.4
54

7
IN

FO
@

M
D

G
IN

C
.C

O
M

SHEET No.:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E
N

O
.

D
AT

E:

JO
B 

N
o.

:

D
SG

N
 B

Y:

D
W

G
 B

Y:

C
H

K 
BY

:

OF

R
EG

IS
TE

R
ED

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

PR
EP

AR
ED

 F
O

R

C
A#

26
53

5 
 F

L.
#

S:
\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\1

60
00

\1
60

80
 - 

SA
M

PS
O

N
 C

R
EE

K 
C

D
D

\1
60

80
.0

3 
- S

AM
PS

O
N

 C
R

EE
K 

C
D

D
 - 

AQ
U

AT
IC

S 
PH

AS
E 

2\
EN

G
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

\H
S2

 - 
H

AR
D

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN
.D

W
G

_H
1,

 1
2/

14
/2

02
3 

2:
53

 P
M

, S
in

em
 B

ilg
in

, M
AT

TH
EW

S 
| D

C
C

M
, I

N
C

.

H1
XX

H
AR

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

SA
M

PS
O

N
 C

R
EE

K
 C

D
D

 - 
A

Q
U

A
TI

C
S 

PH
A

SE
 2

ST
. J

O
H

N
S 

C
O

U
N

TY

SA
M

PS
O

N
 C

R
EE

K
 C

D
D

SA
K

SU
B

R
AM

12
-1

4-
23

16
08

0.
03

EO
R

PE
 N

o.

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-



X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X X X X X

X
X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

11" OAK

16" OAK

15"MAG

15"LO
15"LO

7"MAG

17"LO

24"PM

24"PM

23"LO

15"LO

18"PM

16"LO
1 

ST
OR

Y 
M

AS
ON

RY

FI
NI

SH
ED

 F
LO

OR
 E

L.
 =

 3
8.

88

1 
ST

OR
Y 

M
AS

ON
RY

FI
NI

SH
ED

 F
LO

OR
 E

L.
 =

 3
8.

95
CRAPE
MYRTLE?

DATE
PALM?

MAGNOLIA?

SHRUBS TO BE SELECTED
SEE PLANT LIST ON SHEET  L1

SHRUBS TO BE SELECTED
SEE PLANT LIST ON SHEET  L1

N
0 10 2015

1"=10'

GRAPHIC SCALE

LANDSCAPE NOTES:

PALM OPTIONS:
-CLUSTER OF SABAL PALM
-SYLVESTER PALM

SHADE TREE OPTIONS:
-ELM TREE
-LIVE OAK
-MAGNOLIA

SMALL TREES:
-RED BUD
-CRAPE MYRTLE
-HOLLY

SHRUBS:
-FLAX LILY
-ASIATIC JASMINE
-DWARF YOUPON HOLLY
-DURANTA
-ASIATIC JASMINE

SHEET No.:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E
N

O
.

D
AT

E:

JO
B 

N
o.

:

D
SG

N
 B

Y:

D
W

G
 B

Y:

C
H

K 
BY

:

OF

R
EG

IS
TE

R
ED

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

PR
EP

AR
ED

 F
O

R

C
A#

26
53

5 
 F

L.
#

S:
\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\1

60
00

\1
60

80
 - 

SA
M

PS
O

N
 C

R
EE

K 
C

D
D

\1
60

80
.0

3 
- S

AM
PS

O
N

 C
R

EE
K 

C
D

D
 - 

AQ
U

AT
IC

S 
PH

AS
E 

2\
EN

G
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

\1
6 

- L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

.D
W

G
_L

1,
 1

2/
14

/2
02

3 
2:

49
 P

M
, S

in
em

 B
ilg

in
, M

AT
TH

EW
S 

| D
C

C
M

, I
N

C
.

L1
XX

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

SA
M

PS
O

N
 C

R
EE

K
 C

D
D

 - 
A

Q
U

A
TI

C
S 

PH
A

SE
 2

ST
. J

O
H

N
S 

C
O

U
N

TY

SA
M

PS
O

N
 C

R
EE

K
 C

D
D

SA
K

SU
B

R
AM

12
-1

4-
23

16
08

0.
03

EO
R

PE
 N

o.

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

---
-

S:
\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\1

60
00

\1
60

80
 - 

SA
M

PS
O

N
 C

R
EE

K 
C

D
D

\1
60

80
.0

3 
- S

AM
PS

O
N

 C
R

EE
K 

C
D

D
 - 

AQ
U

AT
IC

S 
PH

AS
E 

2\
EN

G
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

\1
6 

- L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

.D
W

G
_L

1,
 1

2/
14

/2
02

3 
2:

49
 P

M
, S

in
em

 B
ilg

in
, M

AT
TH

EW
S 

| D
C

C
M

, I
N

C
.

P.
O

. B
O

X
 3

12
6,

 7
 W

A
LD

O
 S

TR
EE

T
ST

. A
U

G
U

ST
IN

E,
 F

L 
32

08
4

PH
O

N
E:

 9
04

.8
26

.1
33

4 
   

FA
X

: 9
04

.8
26

.4
54

7
IN

FO
@

M
D

G
IN

C
.C

O
M



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



 

904.355.1831 
245 Riverside Avenue, Suite 250 

Jacksonville, FL 32202 

VestaPropertyServices.com 

 

 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD BOARD REPORT 

1/18/24 

 
• Your Vesta onsite staff consists of Douglas Macke (GM), Jennifer Meadows (Admin 

asst. and lifestyle director), Robert Snodgrass (Part time maintenance tech) and Tyler 

Alexander (Facility Attendant). 

• The Vesta transition team consists of Jim Masters (GM at Johns Creek), Ross Ruben 

(Regional Lifestyle Director), Jerry Demarco (Regional Maintenance Tech), Jason 

Davidson and Dan Fagen (Director of Amenity Operations).  

• The Vesta team continues to meet with Chairman Yuro and Supervisor Leary to discuss 

progress, address questions and assist in prioritizing projects.  
 

 

PROJECTS COMPLETED 

• Pressure washed pavers in front of the fitness center building, compliments of Vesta 

Property Services. (In house, no charge) 

• Tennis courts repaired, cracks filled, and surfaces repainted. Completed 12/18/2023. 

(Pro Court Services - $36,900) 

• Sidewalk repairs around property completed.  

(2 Men Concrete - $82,000 and $4,400 extra sections – 11 sections) 

• BrightView repaired 3 irrigation mainline leaks.  

(1 - $1,011 / 2 - $406.97 / 3 - $736.77) 

• Scope of work on soccer field completed.  

(1 – total maintenance / 2 – mowing separate 

• 2 Pool permits received, and inspections passed by St. Johns County.  

• Christmas lighting was removed the week of Jan 8-12th 2024. 

(M&G Lighting contract) 

• 5 fitness machine repairs completed Jan 5th.  

(Fitness Machine Technicians - $540.38) 

• Broken tennis court light repaired.  

(Beacon Electric - $1,548) 

 

 

PROJECTS UNDERWAY 

• Basketball court rims and backboards are in the process of repair, 2 remain to be 

completed. (In house - $125 / goal repair) 

• Tennis court screen tiedowns are in the process of being repaired. (In house) 

• 3 tennis court benches to be painted. (In house) 

• Filling low spots on soccer field and surrounding areas with sand. (In house) 



 

904.355.1831 
245 Riverside Avenue, Suite 250 

Jacksonville, FL 32202 

VestaPropertyServices.com 

 

• Fertilizing behind both soccer goals, grass behind the fitness center as well as the grass in 

the pool area. 

(In house / 1 - $25 per bag St. Augustine grass / 2 - $34 per bag Bermuda grass) 

• Lighting replacements for the aerobics room as well as 5 can light replacements on the 

exterior of the fitness building to be made. 

(In house / 1 - $28 per light / $10 labor) 

• Map out 3 areas for Bermuda sod replacement along sidewalk on St. Johns Golf Drive. 

(Future proposals) 

• Christmas light upgrades, to be proposed at the next meeting. (Bling Premier Lighting) 

• Parking lot bumpers to be proposed at next meeting. 

• Broken sidewalks on cart path to be repaired by Clayton Buss. CBuss Enterprises is 

responsible for the repairs. 

 

REGULAR WEEKLY SERVICES  

• Blow tennis courts and surrounding areas daily Monday-Friday.  

• Trash pickup: Leo Maguire, amenity property and property entrance off CR210 daily 

Monday-Friday 

• Chemical checks of the pools daily. 

• Inspection of electrical issues daily Monday-Friday. 

• Safety inspection of playgrounds daily Monday-Friday. 

• Updating the Marquee as needed. 

• Fitness center and meeting room walkthrough and inspections daily. 

 

Submitted by: Douglas Macke, Dan Fagen, and Jim Masters 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 













 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



 

 

904.355.1831 
245 Riverside Avenue, Suite 250 

Jacksonville, FL 32202 

VestaPropertyServices.com 

 

 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD AMENITIES REPORT 

1/18/2024 

 
Events 

• December was one of the most difficult months I’ve had in all the 18 years I’ve been 

planning events. I’ve never had to cancel and reschedule an event more than once. To 

have to reschedule three times was beyond frustrating and disappointing. We don’t take 

rescheduling lightly by any means. There are a lot of conversations between vendors and 

staff to make the best decision for our residents. We are hoping for better weather this 

year! 

 

• Our Food Trucks have taken a break for the next few months due to poor attendance. We 

are working with our vendor to plan events around the Food Trucks come spring.  

 

• The Blood Mobile will be here on Monday, February 19.  

 

• Our Winter Wonderland is being rescheduled for Saturday, February 24 from 11am-2pm. 

We are really excited for what we have planned and believe it will be a great start to the 

new year! 

 

• On Sunday, March 10 we will be hosting a Spring Vendor Fair and Egg Hunt for 

residents. Our residents will be given first priority to fill the vendor spaces before it is 

open to outside vendors. It will be a great day filled with fun, shopping, music, and the 

egg hunt! Registration for the egg hunt will begin in February. This will be for residents 

only.  

 

Administration 

 

• We have gone through all the resident folders and updated the access cards to reflect the 

most accurate information we have. There have been a few residents who have stopped 

by the office to update their records. 

 

• We are working on updating the Policies and Procedures to better set up our residents and 

staff for success. 

 

• We continue to work on building our communication with the residents. Our bulletin 

boards, website, e-blasts, newsletters, etc. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SAMPSON CREEK 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Sampson Creek Community 

Development District was held on Thursday, November 16, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at the St. Johns 

Golf & Country Club, Meeting Room, 219 St. Johns Golf Drive, St. Augustine, Florida.  

 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Mike Yuro by phone Chairman 
 Laura Webb Vice Chair 
 Brad Weger Supervisor 
 Graham Leary Supervisor 
 Mike Davis Supervisor 
 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Daniel Laughlin District Manager  
 Wes Haber District Counsel 
 Tyler Smith District Engineer 
 Daniel Bauman Brightview 
 Douglas Macke Vesta Property Services  
 Dan Fagen Vesta Property Services 
 Jennifer Meadows Vesta Property Services 
 Jim Masters Vesta Property Services 
 Ben Pasquith St. Johns Golf & Country Club 
 Residents 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the November 16, 2023 Board of 

Supervisors of the Sampson Creek Community Development District meeting. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Laughlin called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. A quorum was present. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment (regarding agenda items 
listed below) 

 There being no comments, the next item followed.  

 



November 16, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 
A. Appointment of New Supervisor to Fill Unexpired Term of Office (11/26) 

 Mr. Laughlin recalled that Mr. Sevestre resigned at the last meeting, due to a family 

matter and two candidates showed interest in serving in the unexpired term, Mr. Mike Davis and 

Mr. Cameron Day, who were present. Mr. Davis moved to the St. Johns Golf and Country Club 

(SJGCC) with his wife and his sons in 2022 from Seattle and attended his first CDD meeting, 

two weeks after they moved in. He provided input on many matters such as the lighting near the 

Amenity Center and wanted to serve as a Supervisor to facilitate the success of the community. 

Mr. Haber asked if Mr. Davis was registered to vote in the Supervisor of Elections in St. Johns 

County. Mr. Davis confirmed that he already voted once in an election. Mr. Daniel “Cameron” 

Day lived in the community for three years with his wife and three children but visited family in 

the community for over 10 years. He served as a Management Analyst, was currently a Criminal 

Investigator for NCIS and wanted to give back to the community.  Mr. Haber explained that the 

remaining members of the Board would fill the vacant seat under Chapter 190.  

 *Mr. Yuro joined the meeting. 

 Ms. Webb was familiar with Mr. Davis from attending the meetings, felt that he was 

engaged with the Board and the community. She knew Mr. Day personally and felt that he would 

have the best interest in the community s. Mr. Leary thanked both candidates for their interest, 

but preferred Mr. Davis, due to his active participation at CDD meetings for a long period of 

time. Mr. Yuro supported Mr. Davis for attending meetings and providing input to the Board and 

nominated him for the vacant seat. Mr. Weger nominated Mr. Day. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Yuro seconded by Mr. Leary with Ms. Webb, 
Mr. Yuro and Mr. Leary in favor and Mr. Weger dissenting, the 
appointment of Mr. Davis to Seat 1 with a term ending November 
2026 was approved. (Motion Passed 3-1)  

 

B. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor 
 Mr. Laughlin, a Notary of the State of Florida and duly authorized, administered the 

Oath of Office to Mr. Mike Davis. 

 Mr. Haber would provide Mr. Davis with the Sunshine Law, Public Records Law and 

Chapter 112 of the Florida Statutes, the Code of Ethics after the meeting. 

 



November 16, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

3 

C. Election of Officers, 2024-01  
 Mr. Laughlin stated that after each election, the Board was required to elect officers. Mr. 

Leary felt that that Ms. Webb should serve as Chair since she was currently Vice Chair. Ms. 

Webb did not think she was the best fit to serve as Chair. Mr. Weger felt that either Mr. Leary or 

Mr. Yuro should serve as Chairman. Mr. Leary nominated Mr. Yuro as Chairman. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Leary seconded by Ms. Webb with all in 
favor electing Mr. Mike Yuro as Chairman was approved. 

 

 Mr. Leary had no desire to change the remaining officers. Mr. Haber requested that the 

Board elect Mr. Davis as an Assistant Secretary and the remaining slate of offices as elected. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Webb seconded by Mr. Leary with all in 
favor electing Mr. Mike Davis as an Assistant Secretary and the 
remaining officers as elected as evidenced by the adoption of 
Resolution 2024-01 was approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Brightview Landscape Update 
A. Quality Site Assessment 

 Mr. Daniel Bauman of Brightview reported the following: 

1. They were working on a proposal to remove hedges from around the tennis courts 

and replacing them with a boarder of rock and would finalize it before the next 

meeting.  

2. They were working on a solution to help reduce the runoff occurring near the 

basketball courts, when there were heavy rains. Mr. Macke would handle it. 

3.  The Fall flower rotation was performing great. They followed up with fertilizer, 

fungicide and insecticide combinations since they have been installed. 

4. Turf throughout the property was recently treated for weed, insects and fungus. 

5. Christmas decorations were hung up recently. They asked their crew to be on the 

lookout for extension cords laying across hedges and turf. 

6. The soccer field was looking great now that it was getting adequate watering. 

7. Their irrigation team was busy doing their monthly wet checks and repairing 

irrigation breaks like this mainline. 



November 16, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

4 

8. Their crew did a great job trimming the large hedges running the length of the 

soccer field. 

9. Their crews were tasked with cutting back ornamental grasses throughout the 

property. Once they were blooming, they would circle back towards later. 

Ms. Webb requested holiday flowers and treating dollar weeds in the front islands at the 

entrance. Mr. Bauman would change the flowers prior to the Christmas holiday and would 

handle the dollar weeds. Mr. Yuro sent emails to Brightview asking to be included on future 

irrigation repairs, as there were several thousands of dollars in irrigation repairs and this month 

there was another $6,000 in repairs. The pressure valve that they removed was causing additional 

issues. Mr. Leary recalled a proposal two meetings ago, in the amount of $26,000 on irrigation 

and questioned whether there was further review of it. Mr. Laughlin confirmed that the proposal 

was more for informational purposes of what was needed at the time of the audit. Mr. Bauman 

believed that it was for upgrades from 4 inch to 6-inch heads and would verify it with Mr. 

Rodney Hicks.  

Mr. Leary voiced concern at the last meeting about the pine straw mulch blowing away 

and questioned whether there was a better solution for the community. Mr. Bauman explained 

that mulch would interlock itself better than pine straw, was trying to time it for the holidays in 

order to freshen up the area and would perform a cost analysis. Ms. Webb liked having pine 

straw in common areas and did not notice it being blown around. Mr. Macke pointed out that the 

pine straw was lightweight and could move around and they needed a heavier mulch; however, 

larger chips were more expensive. Mr. Laughlin stated according to the agreement, the cost per 

bale for pine straw was $8 and $58 per cubic yard for shredded brown mulch. Mr. Macke noted it 

was a big difference but felt that it was worth the cost. Mr. Yuro questioned how often they were 

supposed to mulch per the contract. Mr. Laughlin confirmed that the property was mulched once 

per year and twice per year with pine straw. Mr. Leary stated on Leo McGuire and Eagle Point 

Drive, there was mulch in all of the drains. Mr. Laughlin suggested obtaining a cost to mulch and 

providing to the Board. Mr. Leary requested that Mr. Macke and Mr. Bauman work together on a 

plan. Mr. Haber recommended that the Board delegate authority with a not-to-exceed amount as 

the Board could not vote on the plan outside of the meeting or wait until the next meeting. Ms. 

Webb preferred to wait until the next meeting and requested the areas that currently had pine 



November 16, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

5 

straw. Mr. Leary requested a running list of items on Mr. Bauman’s report that the Board would 

need to discuss at a meeting.  

 

B. Proposals for Tree Removal and Sod at Tennis Courts 
This item was removed from the agenda.  

 

C. Proposals for Landscaping between Basketball Courts & St. Johns Golf Dr. 
This item was discussed. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Pickleball Courts 
Mr. Smith presented a proposal from Matthews in the amount of $9,500, which included 

the following: 

• $2,000 for the preparation of a conceptual site plan for the pickleball courts, 

which would be based on a time and materials basis. Mr. Laughlin stated this item 

could be paid from bond funds.  

• $2,500 for an engineer’s cost estimate to survey residents on their interest in 

having pickleball courts. 

• $3,500 for a tree survey to identify any protected trees and the location of the 

wells on the golf course.  

• $1,500 for any meetings or coordination with the county, which would be based 

on a time and materials basis. 

Ms. Webb requested a range, especially for the tennis courts. Mr. Smith would provide a 

cost estimate based on two or four courts and the amount of parking spaces. Mr. Leary recalled 

that the plan was for four tennis courts. Mr. Smith based it on three courts, but it did not identify 

any trees or wells. The goal was to take the conceptual site plan and change it to an actual design 

plan in order to submit it to the county. Mr. Yuro felt it should be minimal effort as they did not 

need to move anything and questioned why they needed to pay Matthews for a tree survey, if the 

tree topography would be provided by others. Mr. Smith explained that they would not have to 

pay someone else to identify the trees as they could be located through GPS and would eliminate 

this item from the proposal. Mr. Yuro questioned the next step. Mr. Smith confirmed that work 

performed would be Task 2, the engineer’s cost estimate and Task 3, the tree survey. in order to 

provide the exact location of the three pickleball courts. Mr. Leary requested an estimate to build 



November 16, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

6 

the pickleball courts, including a cost to prepare the site, install the surface, nets, fencing, 

lighting and security, which should be in the $100,000 to $200,000 range. Mr. Smith pointed out 

if there were more than two wells, they needed to identify them. Mr. Leary preferred to identify 

them before they spent any money.  

Mr. Pasquith noted there were five wells along Hole 9. If they were outside of the project 

limits, they could proceed, but if the wells were in the middle of the project, they could not 

proceed. Mr. Yuro did not believe that the trees were important and wanted to see the location of 

the wells. If the Board decided to proceed, the proposal could be revised. Mr. Pasquith would 

provide the original GPS coordinates to Mr. Laughlin. There was Board consensus to table the 

proposal until the District Engineer confirmed the well locations. Mr. Laughlin received the 

Sound Study, which indicated that no sound mitigation was necessary. The recommended limit 

was 55 decibels and 50 decibels were measured. Mr. Weger preferred to get the feedback from 

the community before proceeding. Mr. Leary felt they should get the cost first. Mr. Weger 

questioned the amount remaining in the bonds and if there was a time limit to use them. Mr. 

Laughlin recalled there was $650,000, which was supposed to be spent in five years as the bonds 

were issued in 2020. Mr. Haber explained that they were trying to prevent the Board from 

investing it and doing things that the money was not originally intended for and would speak to 

Bond Counsel about any concerns.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal for Tennis 
Court Tree Trimming 

Mr. Macke presented a proposal from TREECO in the amount of $3,450 for the trimming 

of two trees above Courts 3 and 4, which were causing leaves onto the courts, removing four 

dead trees along St. John's Golf Drive and Stonehedge Trail Lane and stump grinding an Oak 

tree at the end of the tennis courts, between Courts 3 and 4. Ms. Webb pointed out that they 

could not remove Oak trees without replacing them as a homeowner had a replace a tree in their 

yard that they removed. Mr. Macke confirmed it was on CDD property and an Oak should not be 

replaced with the same tree as it would ruin the sidewalk. Mr. Haber recalled that there were 

many trees in the right-of-way (ROW) and the CDD Board adopted a resolution stating that the 

CDD had the right, but not the obligation to trim trees in the ROW. Trees located in the ROW, 

but adjacent to homes were the homeowner's responsibility under the Declaration of Covenants, 

Conditions and Restrictions (CC&Rs), but the CDD had the right to trim those trees for safety 



November 16, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

7 

purposes. If the trees were not adjacent to a home, the resolution would not apply as it was the 

homeowner’s responsibility to maintain the tree; however, trees on CDD property were owned 

by the CDD. Mr. Macke confirmed that the trees were between the road and the sidewalk, except 

for one by the tennis court.  

Mr. Fagen asked if the Board wanted to remove the tree at the tennis courts or approve all 

of the work at the same time. Ms. Webb was in favor of removing the tree between the tennis 

court and the Amenity Center but was not in favor of removing the four trees along St. John's 

Golf Drive and Stonehedge Trail Lane without looking at them. Mr. Leary did not believe that 

the tree by the tennis court was a hazard. Mr. Weger asked if they should do the trimming of the 

trees that were impeding the tennis courts. Mr. Macke explained that the trees were too tall for 

Brightview to trim. Mr. Yuro recalled that Brightview’s contract called for them to trim any trees 

up to 12 feet. Mr. Macke would come back to the Board with additional proposals and photos, 

including replacements. Mr. Laughlin suggested holding off on the tree trimming until the 

resurfacing of the tennis courts was completed. There was Board consensus to table this item 

until the next meeting.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2024-02, 
Amending the Fiscal Year 2023 General 
Fund Budget  

Mr. Laughlin presented Resolution 2024-02, Amending the Fiscal Year 2023 General 

Fund Budget, which was a bookkeeping item for auditing purpose. The budget was amended to 

reflect that Maintenance Assessments was budgeted at $965,000 and the actual was $980,000, 

Interest Income was budgeted at $75 and the actual was $21,000, Youth Programs Income was 

budgeted at $45,000 and the revenue was $38,883, Clubhouse Income was budgeted at $250 and 

it generated income of $3,804 and $145,365 was used from Carryforward Surplus to balance the 

budget, but they ended up needing $151,000. Mr. Yuro pointed out that the budget in the agenda 

package was for Fiscal Year 2024. Mr. Laughlin pointed this out to the account. Mr. Haber 

requested that the Board adopt the resolution subject to the header being changed to 2023. The 

change would be made before it was sent to the auditors. Mr. Leary questioned why it stated it 

was a budget when it was an actual. Mr. Haber explained that the budget was an estimating tool 

that was adopted by the Board at the beginning of the year to set the operation and maintenance 



November 16, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

8 

(O&M) assessments and show deviations. Mr. Leary dealt with budgets for 30 years and never 

heard of this; therefore, he was not in favor of approving it. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Davis seconded by Ms. Webb with Mr. 
Weger, Mr. Yuro, Mr. Davis and Ms. Webb in favor and Mr. Leary 
dissenting, Resolution 2024-01 Amending the Fiscal Year 2023 
Budget was adopted. (Motion Passed 4-1). 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 
Mr. Haber stated that every agreement he drafted for the Board included an 

indemnification provision, indemnifying the District, if the contractor did something resulting in 

a lawsuit against the District and providing defense. In the most recent negotiations, Vesta 

requested a reciprocal indemnification, to indemnify the District for any action taken by the 

Board, but Mr. Haber was not comfortable agreeing to it without input from the Board, due to the 

CDD, as a unit of government, getting the benefit of sovereign immunity. For example, if the 

CDD owned the parking lot and did not have lights and something happened because it was too 

dark, they would not have valid claim against the District, due to sovereign immunity. However, 

if the CDD agreed to install lights, but failed to adequately maintain them such as a burnt-out 

light bulb and someone trips, they would have a valid claim against the District, due to 

inadequately maintaining the improvement. The issue was that Vesta or any private company did 

not have the benefit of sovereign immunity. The District had insurance to cover various claims, 

but it would not cover the private company. The CDD agreed to the indemnification, in prior 

agreements, but when he to counsel for Vesta, they agreed to it, but only if the CDD agreed to 

the same provision. Mr. Haber was not comfortable making a change to an agreement as it was 

substantively different from the typical indemnification provision that was included in all CDD 

agreements without input from the Board.  

Mr. Weger questioned Mr. Haber’s recommendation. Mr. Haber recommended asking the 

insurance company to cover the District under the current policy and provide the premium for 

this coverage. In his opinion, the District was better off with the reciprocal indemnification as 

opposed to limiting their indemnification to only intentional acts because Vesta operates the 

District’s facility. Mr. Weger questioned why Vesta wanted this change. Mr. Haber explained 

that when he was drafting the agreement between the CDD and Vesta, instead of a one-way 



November 16, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

9 

indemnification provision, Vesta wanted reciprocal indemnification. Mr. Weger asked if the 

agreement was in place before Vesta was hired. Mr. Haber recalled that the agreement with 

Riverside Management (Riverside), included a provision that the CDD would indemnify only if 

it was covered by insurance, which Mr. Haber did not recommend because their insurance would 

not cover their indemnification. Mr. Yuro did not see how the Board could agree to the 

reciprocal indemnification if the amount of the increase in the premium was not known. Mr. 

Haber agreed. Mr. Leary recommended staying with the current indemnification provision with 

the previous provider. Mr. Weger agreed with having the exact same agreement that they had 

with Riverside. Mr. Leary preferred that the CDD attorney and Vesta’s attorney to figure it out. 

Mr. Fagen would ask their counsel to attend the next meeting.  

Mr. Haber recalled that the Board needed to complete four hours of ethics training 

starting in January of 2024 and that the best option was the State’s website, which was free. His 

firm was monitoring the website, which was misleading as it specifically stated that CDD 

Supervisors did not have to go through this training. As soon as it was updated, his firm would 

provide the information.  

 

B. Engineer  
 Ms. Webb questioned when they would be able to consider proposals for the upper pool 

deck. Mr. Smith recalled there was a rendering and a proposal was provided to the Board and 

would check with Mr. Alex Acree and get back with the Board. 

 

C. Manager  
At the request of the Board, Mr. Laughlin contacted Glen St. Johns Manager regarding 

splitting the cost on the license plate reader (LPR) at the entrance since it benefitted them. This 

item would be brought before their Board at their December meeting. The Hold Harmless and 

License Agreement with United Parcel Service was executed and they provided a check for 

$2,500. 

 

D. General Manager - Report 
Mr. Macke presented the General Manager’s Report. The speed radar was installed on 

November 9th and was working. The soccer field was reseeded. They mowed it a couple of 

different ways and it looked good. Tree trimming was performed in-house on Pond 26. They 



November 16, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

10 

were two-thirds done. M&G Lighting started putting up the Christmas lights today. They would 

perform a walk through with Mr. Macke right after Thanksgiving, but he was pushing them to 

finish in the next few days. The sidewalk repair was ongoing, due to weather delays. They 

wanted to pour it on Wednesday but were now looking towards the end of the week or first of 

next week. TREECO was finishing up the tree trimming today. Mr. Macke was going to perform 

a drive through to make sure that everything on their proposal was completed. They were waiting 

on Pro Court Services, due to the weather and were hoping they could start sometime next week. 

The part was on order to repair the light pole for the new camera on the soccer field. Stripe Zone 

installed the speed radar. Solitude was still looking at the pond fountain. It seems to be running 

at this time and they were keeping an eye on it. They had some ideas to make sure that the 

tripping did not continue to happen. Ms. Webb questioned why it was occurring. Mr. Macke 

explained that a block of concrete behind the panel and the plants around it, increased the heat in 

that area. A part was ordered for $23 that would solve the problem. Brightview recommended 

removing some hedges and replacing with rock to keep leaves off of them. They were going to 

try to tie the tree trimming with the resurfacing.  

Ms. Webb recalled that Mr. Bauman was supposed to provide pictures with some options. 

Mr. Macke did not receive anything from Brightview as they were tied up with some work 

across the street. Mr. Laughlin believed that Mr. Bauman wanted to have everything ready 

before it was presented. Mr. Macke was waiting for a proposal from Brightview and the golf 

course for maintenance of the soccer field in order to have an apples-to-apples comparison. 

Painting proposals were received this week. Mr. Leary recalled at the last meeting, discussing the 

parking lot costs of $30,000, which they were trying to offset that with the soccer field, as it was 

budgeted at $65,000 and questioned what the cost should be. Mr. Macke stated that he spoke to 

the golf course about maintaining it for Brightview quoted price of $39,000 without mowing 

with the same chemicals and fertilizer but had not heard back from them. Mr. Leary recalled that 

the CDD was paying $1,200 per week for 15 minutes per week of mowing the soccer field. Mr. 

Macke agreed that was on the high side, but this was one of the premier soccer fields in the area. 

Mr. Leary requested that the contract be corrected and re-quoted as it was for two mows per 

week and other areas were not included.  

Mr. Macke received three different proposals for the painting of the yoga room, which he 

would be providing to the Board at a future date. Ms. Webb asked about the maintenance cart. 



November 16, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

11 

Mr. Fagen confirmed that Vesta tried to partner with the golf course, but unfortunately, they 

could not come to an agreement. However, they were able to secure one and requested that it be 

included as part of their contract for $5,500 per year for three years instead of the District 

spending $10,000 to $12,000 on a new cart, which they would maintain, own and pay for all 

expenses, with the exception of fuel. Mr. Leary questioned how they came up with $5,500. Mr. 

Fagen explained they had similar agreements in other Districts ranging from $4,500 to $5,500. 

Mr. Yuro asked why they needed to use a cart versus a car or truck. Mr. Macke explained that 

drains needed be cleaned out and a cart would include shovels and could be used to hold mulch 

or sand. Mr. Leary was supportive of Vesta utilizing a cart as it would help to offset costs and 

provide a savings to the community. Ms. Webb was in favor of Vesta providing the cart and 

maintaining it. Mr. Leary agreed and requested a breakdown on the capital cost of the cart, 

maintenance and fuel costs. Mr. Fagen would provide it at the next meeting. Mr. Yuro did not 

want to approve additional funds for a cart as it should have been included in Vesta’s price and 

questioned why it was taking so long to repair the sidewalks. Mr. Macke explained that the rain 

pushed everything back. Mr. Yuro requested that Mr. Macke stay on top of the contractor.  

Ms. Meadows presented the Lifestyles Report. Their first event was held. They were 

worried about the rain, but it suddenly disappeared. It was great to see the smiles and families 

playing together. The hayride was held in the Fall and not the Winter event. The kids were 

excited to see it come back. Only one person brought their golf cart and in the future, they would 

have people decorate their golf carts and have a mini parade. Everyone has been good about 

registering their golf carts as it was a safety issue. Their second Food Truck night held on 

November 8th, went well. They were starting to see small interest build up again and were talking 

about bringing it back in the Spring when the weather was nice again and combining it with an 

event. Staff was trying to find out more information about the luminaries. Ms. Webb noted it was 

a parent led fundraiser held by Relay for Life, but the sand was grainy and made a mess. If it was 

done well, everyone participated and it was beautiful. Mr. Davis asked if people were inquiring 

about it. Ms. Meadows explained that someone mentioned it on Facebook. Mr. Fagen 

recommended revisiting it next year, if an organization reached out. Ms. Webb felt that the 

Board should not pay for it. Ms. Meadows noted they could charge $4 per person for 12 bags. A 

company called Pine Castle, a non-profit organization of adults with disabilities, charged $12 for 



November 16, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

12 

a kit. Mr. Weger was in favor of any activities n. Mr. Leary was fine with it, if residents wanted 

it.  

Ms. Meadows reported that the Winter Celebration was upcoming. It would include a 

rock wall, bounce house that looked like a gingerbread house, village from the movie Frozen, 

music and cupcakes given away to the first 250 people. The golf course requested there not be a 

Santa since they were having one at their brunch. Ms. Webb noted that many residents did not go 

to the brunch and were expecting Santa at the Winter Celebration. Ms. Meadows would contact 

someone that they used often to play Santa to see if he was available. They were going to do the 

Santa letters again and received several requests for painting or art classes, but she did not know 

what the CDD policy was for people who wanted to teach classes and whether there was a room 

fee. Two instructors were residents. Ms. Webb felt that they should pay the room rental fee but 

did not want to profit off of someone providing an activity. Ms. Meadows suggested preparing a 

contract in order to have some of the money go back to the CDD. Mr. Weger questioned the 

room rental fee. Mr. Laughlin believed it was $50 for three hours and a $100 deposit for an event 

not serving alcohol and $200 to serve alcohol. Ms. Meadows pointed out that Moms and ladies’ 

groups wanted to use the room for meetings and questioned if they needed to pay the room rental 

fee as they were residents. Mr. Leary stated if it was an outside organization with non-residents 

attending, they must pay the room rental fee. Ms. Meadows pointed out that other residents did 

not charge residents to rent their meeting rooms. Mr. Laughlin stated there was a Room Rental 

Policy for CDD residents or non-residents who paid the annual user fee, to reserve the room for 

up to 90 days in advance from April until September. Ms. Webb requested the traffic in the room 

last month. Ms. Meadows noted that it was empty in the daytime. Mr. Weger asked if the room 

was locked. Ms. Macke stated it could be accessed with a keypad. Mr. Laughlin stated it was not 

a big issue as he was not receiving emails stating that people were being turned away and it was 

a non-issue until it becomes an issue.  

Mr. Masters reported that the current office hours, according to the Request for Proposals 

(RFP) was 24 hours and proposed having an office schedule of Monday and Tuesday and 

Thursday and Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. and on Saturday from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. 

The prior Amenity Company was onsite from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. 

Mr. Macke would be onsite on Wednesdays and would post a sign at the door with his cell 

number for emergencies. There was Board consensus with the proposed office hours. Ms. 



November 16, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

13 

Meadows stated on the application for the access cards, there was a space at the bottom for the 

car license plate, but someone questioned why they needed it and if it could be removed from the 

application. Ms. Webb did not know why it was necessary, but if a resident did not want to 

provide it, they did not have to. Mr. Leary questioned the process with purging the records of 

residents that no longer lived in the community. Ms. Meadows finished typing the newest list of 

residents on Tuesday, based on the Property Appraiser and the next step was to verify that the 

information matched their files which could take a few weeks. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors’ Requests 

Ms. Webb questioned the status of the pool renovation. Mr. Leary wanted a cost 

comparison for this project as well as the pickleball court project in order to understand the total 

cost of the two projects. Mr. Laughlin sent it to Mr. Acree but would provide it to the Board. Mr. 

Leary asked if there were any comments on the speed radar signs. Ms. Webb did not like the way 

the pole looked. Mr. Laughlin stated they could paint the pole green or brown to match existing 

poles. Ms. Webb asked if people were slowing down. Mr. Leary felt there was noticeable 

improvement in the traffic and positive feedback from residents and other than the post, the sign 

looked professional. When they were installed, they spoke with Stripe Zone and discussed the 

second location, which was south of the crossing, to get traffic past the Amenity Center. Since 

this location was previously approved, Mr. Leary felt it was good to have this project completed 

and they should wait to receive any additional feedback or comments on the radar sign from 

residents that lived closed to the location. 

Mr. Leary voiced frustration with the financial documentation that was provided by the 

District Accountant such as the amount of bond funds and capital reserves. They had accounting 

information, but it was hard to follow and track and preferred looking a new accountant that 

could provide better management reporting. Mr. Laughlin indicated that they had multiple 

accountants and the current one was a Certified Public Accountant for 20 to 30 years. This was 

the same budget format that they used for over 200 Districts and this accountant never received 

complaints before. The financials showed the Adopted Budget, prorated amount, actuals and 

total bond funds of $616,279. Mr. Leary asked if it covered all of the bonds. Mr. Laughlin 

explained that the 2016 bonds had $64,416, the 2020 bonds had $73,000, which covered the two 

interest payments for 11/1 of $31,000 and principal payment of $10,000 for 5/1. For the 2020 



November 16, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

14 

bonds, $74,530 was collected of the debt service portion of the assessment to cover the $73,000 

for the two interest payments and one principal payment. Mr. Leary requested a report showing 

what was budgeted, what was spent this year and a forecast of what they planned to spend. Mr. 

Laughlin confirmed as of 10/31/23, they spent $1,488. They did not know what they were going 

to spend on repairs, the amount of water and electric used and landscape maintenance. Mr. Leary 

felt there should be a forecast of what was approved to be spent for landscape maintenance and 

security. Mr. Laughlin would include it in the financials and discuss ways to make changes but 

did not recommend spending capital reserves as the Board did a good job controlling 

expenditures. Mr. Davis stated the first step was asking the accountant to provide certain 

financials and then looking at other avenues, if Mr. Leary still was not satisfied.  

Mr. Weger asked if the security representative could come to the December meeting and 

if there needed to be additional security for the food trucks. Mr. Macke spoke to the security 

company regularly and they would like to expand their services; however, security was onsite on 

a regular basis. Ms. Webb heard residents complaining about security in the Fitness Center. Mr. 

Laughlin pointed out this was the only District that had security from 3:15 p.m. to 11:15 p.m. 

One District had security from 11:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m., five days per week, due to the location 

near UNF and young renters having parties at the Amenity Center after hours. Ms. Webb 

questioned why they needed security in the afternoon. Mr. Macke believed that it was due to the 

amount of kids on the soccer field causing issues at dusk. Cleaning staff were onsite between 

10:15 p.m. and 11:15 p.m. and there were issues with people hanging around. The security 

company desired to have more patrols, especially around the cemetery, if there were pickleball 

courts. Ms. Webb recalled that RMS recommended having security seven days per week due to 

misbehaving teens. Mr. Weger requested a log or Incident Report. Mr. Webb suggested having 

security come at 6:00 p.m. instead of 3:15 p.m. to save money. Mr. Fagen would provide further 

information along with the security contract and options such as five days per week security 

service versus seven days per week.  

Mr. Weger questioned the security camera for the stormwater. Mr. Macke confirmed that 

there was one security camera for the soccer field, which was on a photocell and only turned on 

at night and questioned whether there were any blind spots. Mr. Haber requested that blind spots 

be discussed off the record or at a closed session. Mr. Fagen would provide data on the cameras 

to the Board at the next meeting. Mr. Macke pointed out that the data only went back 21 days. 



November 16, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

15 

Mr. Haber advised that they were required to retain 30 days of footage and requested that staff 

speak to the security company about a larger DVR. Mr. Davis thanked the Board for appointing 

him to the Board and looked forward to serving the community. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments 

Resident Mike McCormick of 604 Remington Court noticed a sidewalk between the 

fourth green and fifth tee on Eagle Point Drive that was exposed, had a significant root problem 

that was close to the surface and had not yet been repaired. There was a proposal some time ago 

with chemicals and retardants, to mitigate the problem from occurring and asked if they were 

doing anything to ensure that the sidewalks were going to last for a period of time. Mr. Laughlin 

explained it was an extremely expensive treatment for those roots and according to their arborist, 

with the new sidewalks, they were removing roots and putting in a layer of gravel to keep the 

roots from going up. There was an additional cost for the gravel, but the amount was miniscule. 

Mr. McCormick asked if there were any circumstances where they would not be able to remove 

trees from the pickleball courts. Mr. Macke stated they could mitigate for the trees, but it would 

be an additional expense to the CDD. It should not be an issue but would be more expensive.  

Mr. McCormick understood that trees in the right of way were the responsibility of the 

CDD as well as the growth of trees on sidewalks, but according to Mr. Haber, trees in the ROW, 

adjacent to homes were the homeowner's responsibility. Mr. Haber explained that the CC&Rs 

specifically state that homeowners were responsible for the sidewalk and landscaping in the 

ROW adjacent to their homes. Mr. McCormick voiced concern about replacing dead trees. Mr. 

Haber explained that the Board viewed the trees as landscaping. The CDD owned the trees but 

did not have the obligation for them and the resolution provided for that flexibility. Ms. Webb 

recalled earlier in the meeting, the Board stating that they would replace the trees. Mr. Haber 

advised there was case law that units of government were not bound by the covenants and the 

replacement of trees was a decision that the Board had to make as opposed to a homeowner who 

was bound by the covenants. Mr. McCormick pointed out that the CDD stepped up to take 

ownership of the trees, whether or not they were obligated. Mr. Haber recalled there was a period 

of time when the CDD was not doing that, which was why the resolution was adopted. Because 

the CDD owned the right of way and the trees, the obligation rested with the homeowner. If the 

homeowner was not going to do it, the HOA needed to enforce the covenants. Lastly, Mr. 



November 16, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

16 

McCormick requested that the Board allow comments on a particular matter, rather than holding 

comments until the end of the meeting. Mr. Leary felt that the Board was flexible. Mr. Haber 

stated there were two opportunities for public comment, one at the beginning for items on the 

agenda and, one at the end, but throughout the meeting, when residents raised their hand, the 

Board permitted comments.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
A. Approval of Minutes of the October 19, 2023 Meeting 
B. Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending October 31, 2023 
C. Check Register 
Mr. Laughlin presented the minutes of the October 19, 2023 meeting, Balance Sheet and 

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures for the Period Ending as of October 31, 2023 and 

Check Register for November 16, 2023 for the General Fund in the amount of $96,708.26. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Leary seconded by Ms. Webb with all in 
favor the consent agenda items as stated above were approved.  

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – December 21, 
2023 @ 6:00 p.m. @ St. Johns Golf & 
Country Club Meeting Room 

 Mr. Laughlin stated the next meeting was scheduled for December 21, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 

at this location. Ms. Webb asked if they could change the date. Mr. Laughlin suggested moving it 

to December 14th and cancel it if it was not necessary. Mr. Leary was in favor of moving it up 

one week so they did not lose a month.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Webb seconded by Mr. Leary with all in 
favor the moving the December meeting from December 21, 2023 
to December 14, 2023 was approved. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Weger seconded by Mr. Leary with all in 
favor the meeting was adjourned. 

 



November 16, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

17 

 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Sampson Creek Community 
Development District

 [ PERIODS INCLUDED:  October 01, 
2023 thru December 31, 2023 ]

0

Wednesday, January 10, 2024



CDD District Name: Sampson Creek Community Development District ("District") Last Updated: 1/8/24
% of Fiscal Year Completed: 25%

GMS Lead(s): Sharyn Henning (Financials) and Daniel Laughlin (District Management)

Status

10) In Good Order

Balance Sheet - General Fund

Beginning Fund Balance/Cash & Cash Equivalents (Unaudited) 429,516.17$            10) In Good Order
Excess Revenue/Cash and Cash Equivalents Current Fiscal Year 59,471.51$              10) In Good Order
Current Ending Fund Balance/Cash & Cash Equivalents 488,987.68$            10) In Good Order

 -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -    -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -    -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -    -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -       
FYTD Tax Assessments Collected 464,224$                 27.31% 10) In Good Order

General Fund
Category Budget Actuals Actuals % Budget

Total Revenues 1,154,994$              299,293$                 26% 10) In Good Order

 [ PERIODS INCLUDED:  October 01, 2023 thru December 31, 2023 ]

Total 1,142,394$              273,801$                 24% 10) In Good Order

Administrative 157,138$                 39,482$                   25% 10) In Good Order
Field Operations 985,255$                 234,319$                 24% 10) In Good Order

General Fund - Material Line items

Administrative

Engineer 15,000$                   1,567$                     10% 10) In Good Order
Attorney 30,000$                   3,873$                     13% 10) In Good Order

Field Operations

Security Operations 73,514$                   15,570$                   21% 10) In Good Order
Repairs & Maintenance 45,000$                   1,254$                     3% 10) In Good Order
Electric 76,500$                   19,332$                   25% 10) In Good Order
Landscape 275,472$                 55,126$                   20% 10) In Good Order

Recreation Facility

Onsite Staffing 140,293$                 43,532$                   31% 20) Watch Item

Long Term Debt

10/1/23 Principal Payments 12/31/23
Series 2016 5,030,000$              -$                         5,030,000$              10) In Good Order
Series 2020 2,490,000$              -$                         2,490,000$              10) In Good Order

7,520,000$              -$                         7,520,000$              

Capital Reserve

Budget Actual to Date Encumbered (2) Variances
Capital Outlay 63,797$                   53,420$                   34,005$                   (23,628)$       20) Watch Item

Funding (1) 200,000$                 -$                         -$                         (200,000)$     10) In Good Order
Account Balance 240,636$                 16,181$                   -$                         (224,455)$     20) Watch Item

Series 2020 Construction Account

10/1/23 Actual to Date Interest Income 12/31/23
Account Balance 643,613$                 27,334$                   5,527$                     621,806$      10) In Good Order

(1) Transfer will be completed once the District is 90% collected in assessment collections for FY 2024.
(2) Items that have been approved, but not completed or paid.

 -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -    -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -    -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -    -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -       

Financial Services Dashboard Status Report - 2023-December EOM Report 

Topic

 [ PERIODS INCLUDED:  October 01, 2023 thru December 31, 2023 ]
Financial State Of The Union:



CDD District Name: Sampson Creek Community Development District ("District") Last Updated: 1/8/24
% of Fiscal Year Completed: 25%

GMS Lead(s): Sharyn Henning (Financials) and Daniel Laughlin (District Management)

Status

Financial Services Dashboard Status Report - 2023-December EOM Report 

Topic

2023-2024 Capital Reserve Repairs
Description Expenditures

Landscaping & Irrigation
Irrigation Pumps/Equip. Partial Allowance 8,000.00$                  
Landscaping Replacement Allowance 8,000.00$                  

Painting
Amenity Exterior 11,106.00$                

Playground
Wood Playground Equipment Refurbishment 6,000.00$                  

Total for 2023-2024 33,106.00$             

2024-2025 Capital Reserve Repairs
Description Expenditures

Landscaping & Irrigation
Landscaping Replacement Allowance 8,280.00$                  

Furniture, Fixtures, & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Annual Allowance 4,140.00$                  

Mechanical Systems
Heat Pump 2 8,280.00$                  
Heat Pump 3 11,592.00$                

Basketball Courts
Asphalt Resurfacing (Color Coat) 6,471.00$                  

Total for 2024-2025 38,763.00$             

2025-2026 Capital Reserve Repairs
Description Expenditures

Site Concrete
Concrete Curb & Gutter Allowance 8,570.00$                  
Concret Sidewalk Allowance 8,570.00$                  

Site Lighting
Light Bollards - Parking Lot 5,999.00$                  
Light Poles - Parking Lot 25,709.00$                

Fencing/Gates/Acess Control
Access Control Allowance 5,356.00$                  

Landscaping & Irrigation
Landscaping Replacement Allowance 8,570.00$                  

Roofing
Asphalt Shingles - Original Buildings 33,508.00$                

Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Annual Allowance 4,285.00$                  

Mechanical Systems
Heat Pump 1 8,570.00$                  

Tennis Courts
Asphalt Court Resurfacing (Color Coat) 30,508.00$                

Total for 2025-2026 139,645.00$           



Cover Date
10/31/23
11/30/23
12/31/23
1/31/24
2/28/24
3/31/24
4/30/24
5/31/24
6/30/24
7/31/24
8/31/24
9/30/24

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
December	31,	2023

All other tabs can be addressed in order of appearance starting with the Bal Sht tab. 
The TOC tab should be addressed last.



1

2-3

4

5

6

7

8

9-10

11

12-19

20 Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2020

Capital	Reserve	Fund

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2020

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Check	Run	Summary



Page 1

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
December	31,	2023

	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Projects Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account 24,624$																		 -$																								 -$																								 24,624$																			
Petty	Cash	Account 16,964$																		 -$																								 -$																								 16,964$																			
Capital	Projects	Account -$																								 -$																								 57,045$																		 57,045$																			

Due	from	Capital	Projects 41,105$																		 -$																								 -$																								 41,105$																			
Due	from	Other 116$																							 -$																								 -$																								 116$																								
Deposits 820$																							 -$																								 -$																								 820$																								
Prepaid	Expenses -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																									
Investments:

US	Bank	Custody 438,448$																 -$																								 -$																								 438,448$																
State	Board	of	Administration -$																								 -$																								 241$																							 241$																								

Series	2016
Reserve -$																								 193,381$																 -$																								 193,381$																
Revenue -$																								 149,628$																 -$																								 149,628$																
Construction -$																								 -$																								 6,472$																				 6,472$																					

Series	2020
Reserve -$																								 112,710$																 -$																								 112,710$																
Revenue -$																								 32,010$																		 -$																								 32,010$																			
Construction -$																								 -$																								 621,806$																 621,806$																

Total	Assets 522,077$															 487,730$															 685,564$															 1,695,371$												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 33,090$																		 -$																								 -$																								 33,090$																			
Due	to	General	Fund -$																								 -$																								 41,105$																		 41,105$																			
Retainage	Payable -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																									

Total	Liabilites 33,090$																	 -$																								 41,105$																	 74,195$																		

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items 820$																							 -$																								 -$																								 820$																								

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	-	Series	2016 -$																								 343,009$																 -$																								 343,009$																
Debt	Service	-	Series	2020 -$																								 144,720$																 -$																								 144,720$																
Capital	Projects	-	Series	2016 -$																								 -$																								 6,472$																				 6,472$																					
Capital	Projects	-	Series	2020 -$																								 -$																								 621,806$																 621,806$																

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserves -$																								 -$																								 16,181$																		 16,181$																			

Unassigned 488,168$																 -$																								 488,168$																

Total	Fund	Balances 488,988$															 487,730$															 644,459$															 1,621,177$												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 522,077$																 487,730$																 685,564$																 1,695,371$													



Page 2

Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/23 Thru	12/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,109,669$										 296,745$														 296,745$														 -$																															
Interest	Income 75$																											 19$																											 2,348$																				 2,329$																									
Youth	Programs	Income 45,000$																	 11,250$																	 -$																									 (11,250)$																				
Clubhouse	Income 250$																								 63$																											 200$																								 138$																													

Total		Revenues 1,154,994$										 308,076$														 299,293$														 (8,783)$																							

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 12,000$																	 3,000$																				 1,800$																				 1,200$																									
FICA	Expense 918$																								 230$																								 138$																								 92$																																
Engineering 15,000$																	 3,750$																				 1,567$																				 2,183$																									
Dissemination 2,120$																				 530$																								 530$																								 (0)$																																	
Arbitrage 1,200$																				 300$																								 -$																															 300$																													
Assessment	Roll 5,300$																				 5,300$																				 5,300$																				 -$																																					
Attorney 30,000$																	 7,500$																				 3,873$																				 3,627$																									
Annual	Audit 3,715$																				 929$																								 -$																															 929$																													
Trustee	Fees 8,500$																				 2,125$																				 -$																															 2,125$																									
Management	Fees 62,600$																	 15,650$																	 15,650$																	 (0)$																																	
Information	Technology 1,060$																				 265$																								 265$																								 0$																																			
Telephone 400$																								 100$																								 65$																											 35$																																
Postage 500$																								 125$																								 214$																								 (89)$																														
Printing	&	Binding 500$																								 125$																								 67$																											 58$																																
Insurance 10,200$																	 10,200$																	 9,597$																				 603$																													
Legal	Advertising 1,350$																				 338$																								 132$																								 206$																													
Other	Current	Charges 1,500$																				 375$																								 109$																								 266$																													
Office	Supplies 100$																								 25$																											 -$																															 25$																																
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$																								 44$																											 175$																								 (131)$																											

Total	General	&	Administrative 157,138$														 50,910$																	 39,482$																	 11,428$																						

Sampson	Creek



Page 3

Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/23 Thru	12/31/23 Variance

Sampson	Creek

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field
Field/Amenity	Operation	Manager	(Vesta) 140,293$														 35,073$																	 43,532$																	 (8,459)$																							
Landscape	Maintenance	(Brightview	Landscape) 158,472$														 39,618$																	 38,989$																	 629$																													
Landscape	Maintenance	(St	Johns	Golf) 65,000$																	 16,250$																	 5,290$																				 10,960$																						
Landscape	Maintenance	Contingency 52,000$																	 13,000$																	 10,847$																	 2,153$																									
Lake	Maintenance 30,000$																	 7,500$																				 7,080$																				 420$																													
Security 73,514$																	 18,379$																	 15,570$																	 2,809$																									
Lifeguards/Pool	Monitors 46,434$																	 11,609$																	 -$																															 11,609$																						
Pool	Maintenance 35,000$																	 8,750$																				 5,211$																				 3,539$																									
Splash	Pad	Maintenance/Chemicals 6,000$																				 1,500$																				 1,500$																				 -$																																					
Janitorial	Maintenance 22,500$																	 5,625$																				 4,982$																				 643$																													
Electric 76,500$																	 19,125$																	 19,332$																	 (207)$																											
Water 16,000$																	 4,000$																				 4,392$																				 (392)$																											
Refuse	Service 500$																								 125$																								 -$																															 125$																													
Permits 2,000$																				 500$																								 -$																															 500$																													
Repairs		&	Maintenance 45,000$																	 11,250$																	 1,254$																				 9,996$																									
Street	&	Tennis	Court	Lighting	Maintenance 11,000$																	 2,750$																				 1,870$																				 880$																													
Repairs	&	Replacements-Amenity	Center 20,000$																	 5,000$																				 710$																								 4,290$																									
Tennis	Court	Maintenance 7,500$																				 1,875$																				 -$																															 1,875$																									
Supplies 20,000$																	 5,000$																				 2,085$																				 2,915$																									
Special	Events 25,000$																	 16,720$																	 16,720$																	 -$																																					
Holiday	Decorations 15,000$																	 15,000$																	 11,415$																	 3,585$																									
Workers	Compensation	Insurance 2,000$																				 500$																								 -$																															 500$																													
Property	Insurance 41,298$																	 41,298$																	 39,954$																	 1,344$																									
Telephone/Internet/Cable	TV 12,500$																	 3,125$																				 3,291$																				 (166)$																											
Website	Maintenance 5,040$																				 1,260$																				 81$																											 1,179$																									
Office	Supplies 700$																								 175$																								 214$																								 (39)$																														
Contingencies 11,004$																	 2,751$																				 -$																															 2,751$																									
Youth	Programs 45,000$																	 11,250$																	 -$																															 11,250$																						

Subtotal	Field	Expenditures 985,255$														 299,007$														 234,319$														 64,688$																						

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 985,255$														 299,007$														 234,319$														 64,688$																						

Total	Expenditures 1,142,394$										 349,917$														 273,801$														 76,116$																						

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 12,601$																	 25,492$																	

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Capital	Reserve	Transfer (200,000)$												 (50,000)$															 -$																															 50,000$																						
Interfund	Transfer-Excess/Shortage	DS	Revenues 24,084$																	 24,084$																	 33,979$																	 9,895$																									

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (175,916)$												 (25,916)$															 33,979$																	 59,895$																						

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (163,315)$												 59,472$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 163,315$														 429,516$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 0$																														 488,988$														



Page 4

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District

Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Total

Revenues:
	
Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																								 124,062$													 172,683$													 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 296,745$													
Interest	Income -$																								 1,247$																			 1,101$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 2,348$																			
Youth	Programs	Income -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								
Clubhouse	Income -$																								 100$																							 100$																							 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 200$																							

Total		Revenues -$																								 125,409$													 173,884$													 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 299,293$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 1,000$																			 800$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 1,800$																			
FICA	Expense 77$																										 61$																										 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 138$																							
Engineering 336$																							 1,231$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 1,567$																			
Dissemination 177$																							 177$																							 177$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 530$																							
Arbitrage -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Assessment	Roll 5,300$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 5,300$																			
Attorney 1,757$																			 2,117$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 3,873$																			
Annual	Audit -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Trustee	Fees -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Management	Fees 5,217$																			 5,217$																			 5,217$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 15,650$																
Information	Technology 88$																										 88$																										 88$																										 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 265$																							
Telephone 11$																										 25$																										 30$																										 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 65$																										
Postage 42$																										 151$																							 21$																										 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 214$																							
Printing	&	Binding 36$																										 4$																													 27$																										 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 67$																										
Insurance 9,597$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 9,597$																			
Legal	Advertising -$																														 132$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 132$																							
Other	Current	Charges 19$																										 71$																										 19$																										 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 109$																							
Office	Supplies -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 175$																							

Total	General	&	Administrative 23,830$																 10,073$																 5,579$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 39,482$																

Month	to	Month
FY	2024



Page 5

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District

Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Total

Month	to	Month
FY	2024

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field	Expenditures
Field/Amenity	Operation	Manager	(Vesta) 14,511$																 14,511$																 14,511$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 43,532$																
Landscape	Maintenance	(Brightview	Landscape) 12,577$																 13,206$																 13,206$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 38,989$																
Landscape	Maintenance	(St	Johns	Golf) 5,290$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 5,290$																			
Landscape	Maintenance	Contingency 4,357$																			 5,626$																			 864$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 10,847$																
Lake	Maintenance 2,360$																			 2,360$																			 2,360$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 7,080$																			
Security 1,488$																			 7,177$																			 6,905$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 15,570$																
Lifeguards/Pool	Monitors -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Pool	Maintenance 1,441$																			 850$																							 2,919$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 5,211$																			
Splash	Pad	Maintenance/Chemicals 500$																							 500$																							 500$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 1,500$																			
Janitorial	Maintenance 1,611$																			 1,760$																			 1,611$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 4,982$																			
Electric 6,444$																			 6,315$																			 6,573$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 19,332$																
Water 1,130$																			 1,934$																			 1,329$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 4,392$																			
Refuse	Service -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Permits -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Repairs		&	Maintenance -$																														 894$																							 360$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 1,254$																			
Street	&	Tennis	Court	Lighting	Maintenance -$																														 322$																							 1,548$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 1,870$																			
Repairs	&	Replacements-Amenity	Center -$																														 710$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 710$																							
Tennis	Court	Maintenance -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Supplies 466$																							 1,278$																			 340$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 2,085$																			
Special	Events 4,300$																			 7,345$																			 5,075$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 16,720$																
Holiday	Decorations 5,708$																			 5,708$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 11,415$																
Workers	Compensation	Insurance -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Property	Insurance 39,954$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 39,954$																
Telephone/Internet/Cable	TV 1,041$																			 1,124$																			 1,127$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 3,291$																			
Website	Maintenance 81$																										 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 81$																										
Office	Supplies 154$																							 60$																										 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 214$																							
Contingencies -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Youth	Programs -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														

Subtotal	Field	Expenditures 103,412$													 71,679$																 59,228$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 234,319$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 103,412$													 71,679$																 59,228$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 234,319$													

Total	Expenditures 127,242$													 81,752$																 64,807$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 273,801$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (127,242)$											 43,657$																 109,078$													 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 25,492$																

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Capital	Reserve	Transfer -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Interfund	Transfer-Excess/Shortage	DS	Revenues -$																														 33,979$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 33,979$																

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses -$																														 33,979$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 33,979$																

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (127,242)$											 77,636$																 109,078$													 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 59,472$																



Page 6

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/23 Thru	12/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 552,515$														 147,748$														 147,748$														 -$																															
Interest 2,500$																				 625$																								 2,326$																				 1,701$																				

Total		Revenues 555,015$														 148,373$														 150,074$														 1,701$																				

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/1 71,896$																	 71,896$																	 71,896$																	 -$																															
Principal	-	5/1 410,000$														 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest	-	5/1 71,896$																	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures 553,793$														 71,896$																	 71,896$																	 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 1,222$																				 78,178$																	

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) (24,084)$															 (24,084)$															 (33,979)$															 (9,895)$																		

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (24,084)$															 (24,084)$															 (33,979)$															 (9,895)$																		

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (22,862)$															 44,198$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 98,806$																	 298,811$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 75,944$																	 343,009$														



Page 7

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2020

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/23 Thru	12/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 73,780$																	 19,730$																	 19,730$																	 -$																															
Interest 750$																								 188$																								 1,235$																				 1,047$																				

Total		Revenues 74,530$																	 19,918$																	 20,965$																	 1,047$																				

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/1 31,713$																	 31,713$																	 31,713$																	 (0)$																												
Principal	-	5/1 10,000$																	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest	-	5/1 31,713$																	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures 73,425$																	 31,713$																	 31,713$																	 (0)$																												

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 1,105$																				 (10,748)$															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 1,105$																				 (10,748)$															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 41,000$																	 155,468$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 42,105$																	 144,720$														



Page 8

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/23 Thru	12/31/23 Variance

Revenues
	
Interest 500$																								 71$																										 3$																														 (68)$																									

Total		Revenues 500$																								 71$																										 3$																														 (68)$																									

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 63,797$																	 9,114$																			 53,420$																	 (44,306)$															

Total	Expenditures 63,797$																	 9,114$																			 53,420$																	 (44,306)$															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (63,297)$															 (53,417)$															

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) 200,000$														 28,571$																 -$																															 (28,571)$															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) 200,000$														 28,571$																 -$																															 (28,571)$															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 136,703$														 (53,417)$															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 103,933$														 69,598$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 240,636$														 16,181$																	



Page 9

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/23 Thru	12/31/23 Variance

Revenues
	
Interest -$																															 -$																															 56$																											 56$																											

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 56$																											 56$																											

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 56$																											

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 56$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 6,416$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 6,472$																				



Page 10

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2020

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/23 Thru	12/31/23 Variance

Revenues
	
Interest -$																															 -$																															 5,527$																				 5,527$																				

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 5,527$																				 5,527$																				

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																															 -$																															 27,334$																	 (27,334)$															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 27,334$																	 (27,334)$															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 (21,807)$															

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 (21,807)$															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 643,613$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 621,806$														



Page 11

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District

Interest	Rate: 2.375%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/24 $410,000
Interest	Rate: 2.40%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/25 $420,000
Interest	Rate: 2.50%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/26 $430,000
Interest	Rate: 2.625%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/27 $440,000
Interest	Rate: 3.00%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/31 $1,910,000
Interest	Rate: 3.125%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/34 $1,420,000

Bonds	outstanding	-	9/30/2023 $5,030,000
Less: May	1,	2024	(Mandatory) $0
Current	Bonds	Outstanding 5,030,000$					

Interest	Rate: 2.375%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/35 $775,000.00
Interest	Rate: 2.625%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/40 $1,715,000.00

Bonds	outstanding	-	9/30/2023 $2,490,000.00
Less: May	1,	2024	(Mandatory) $0.00
Current	Bonds	Outstanding 2,490,000$					

Total	Current	Bonds	Outstanding 7,520,000$					

Long	Term	Debt	Report
FY	2024

Series	2016,	Special	Assessment	Bonds

Series	2020,	Special	Assessment	Bonds



Page 20

Gross	Assessments 1,155,905.56$				 575,521.07$		 			 76,854.31$		 			 1,808,280.95$						
Net	Assessments 1,086,551.23$				 540,989.81$		 			 72,243.05$		 			 1,699,784.09$						

63.92% 31.83% 4.25% 100.00%

Date Distribution Gross	Amount Commissions Discount/Penalty Net	Receipts O&M	Portion
2019A-1	Debit	

Service
2019A-2	(A1)	
Debt	Service Total

11/03/23 INSTALLMENTS	#1	AND	2 19,453.24$		 		 368.58$		 			 1,025.29$		 		 18,059.37$		 		 11,544.07$		 			 5,747.75$		 			 767.55$		 			 18,059.37$		 			
11/17/23 10/19/23-11/03/23 91,786.66$		 		 1,762.30$		 			 3,671.47$		 		 86,352.89$		 		 55,199.27$		 			 27,483.51$		 			 3,670.11$		 			 86,352.89$		 			
11/22/23 11/07/23-11/14/23 95,309.84$		 		 1,829.95$		 			 3,812.40$		 		 89,667.49$		 		 57,318.06$		 			 28,538.45$		 			 3,810.99$		 			 89,667.50$		 			
12/15/23 11/15/23-11/22/23 161,255.51$		 		 3,096.11$		 			 6,450.21$		 		 151,709.19$		 		 96,976.91$		 			 48,284.44$		 			 6,447.84$		 			 151,709.19$		 			
12/21/23 11/25/23-11/30/23 125,886.17$		 		 2,417.01$		 			 5,035.43$		 		 118,433.73$		 		 75,706.27$		 			 37,693.87$		 			 5,033.59$		 			 118,433.73$		 			

TOTAL 493,692.42$		 		 9,473.95$		 			 19,994.80$		 		 464,223.67$		 		 296,745.22$		 			 147,748.34$		 			 19,730.12$		 			 464,223.68$		 			

27% Gross	Percent	Collected

SAMPSON	CREEK
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Special	Assessment	Receipts
FY	2024



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Page 12

SAMPSON	CREEK
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Check	Run	Summary

January	18,	2024

DATE CHECK	NUMBERS AMOUNT

11/16/2023 8311-8317 $21,502.97

11/28/2023 8318-8325 $29,217.39

12/20/2023 8326-8347 $46,972.05

12/21/2023 8348-8349 $462.00

01/04/2024 8350-8359 $34,040.25

Total $132,194.66

Date Check	Numbers Amount

11/16/2023 251 $3,150.00

11/28/2023 252-253 $12,420.00

12/20/2023 254 $12,250.00

Total $27,820.00

GENERAL	FUND

CAPITAL	RESERVE	FUND



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/08/24 PAGE   13
*** CHECK NOS. 008311-050000 SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

11/16/23 00319 11/04/23 1110956- 202311 320-57200-41000 * 654.98
SVCS-11/23

COMCAST 654.98 008311
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/23 00016 11/06/23 88074-11 202310 320-54100-43000 * 4,167.46

SERVICE THRU 11/06/2023
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 4,167.46 008312

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/23 00467 11/10/23 576159   202311 320-57200-34500 * 231.00

TRAFFIC CONTROL
ROLLKALL TECHNOLOGIES LLC 231.00 008313

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/23 00467 11/12/23 577456   202311 320-57200-34500 * 231.00

TRAFFIC CONTROL
ROLLKALL TECHNOLOGIES LLC 231.00 008314

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/23 00467 11/13/23 578352   202311 320-57200-34500 * 231.00

TRAFFIC CONTROL
ROLLKALL TECHNOLOGIES LLC 231.00 008315

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/23 00420 11/14/23 112023   202310 310-51300-42000 * 151.45

POSTAGE 2023
ST. JOHNS COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR 151.45 008316

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/23 00421 8/31/23 08312023 202308 320-54100-46201 * 5,274.18

MAINT-08/23
9/30/23 09302023 202309 320-54100-46201 * 5,271.96

MAINT-09/23
10/31/23 10312023 202310 320-54100-46201 * 5,289.94

MAINT-10/23
ST JOHNS GOLF & COUNTRY CLUB 15,836.08 008317

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/28/23 00443 11/01/23 8649640  202311 320-54100-46200 * 13,206.03

NOV 23 LANDSCAPE MAINT.
11/07/23 8677685  202311 320-54100-46202 * 328.34

REPAIRS-11/23 IRRIGATION
11/07/23 8677686  202311 320-54100-46202 * 186.00

REPAIRS-11/23
11/07/23 8677687  202311 320-54100-46202 * 1,482.00

REPAIRS-11/23
11/14/23 8681071  202311 320-54100-46202 * 2,056.00

REPAIRS-11/23
11/27/23 8700668  202311 320-54100-46202 * 406.97

REPAIRS-11/23
11/27/23 8700669  202311 320-54100-46202 * 1,011.00

REPAIRS-11/23
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC. 18,676.34 008318

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK  SHENNING



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/08/24 PAGE   14
*** CHECK NOS. 008311-050000 SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

11/28/23 00048 11/17/23 51846441 202311 320-57200-54600 * 99.09
FIRST AID SUPPLIES

CINTAS CORPORATION 99.09 008319
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/28/23 00461 11/17/23 6064-1   202311 320-57200-54500 * 162.96

REPAIR-11/23 STRENGTH MAC
FITNESS MACHINE TECHNICIANS OF 162.96 008320

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/28/23 00468 10/31/23 5985553  202311 310-51300-48000 * 66.64

LEGAL AD#9335533
GANNETT FLORIDA LOCALIQ 66.64 008321

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/28/23 00022 11/14/23 82743242 202311 320-54100-43100 * 1,933.83

SVCS-11/23
JEA 1,933.83 008322

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/28/23 00031 11/21/23 1359078  202311 320-54100-46300 * 2,360.00

SVCS-11/23
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. 2,360.00 008323

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/28/23 00388 10/19/23 1775 202310 320-57200-52005 * 5,707.50

SVCS-11/23 INSTALL
M & G HOLIDAY & EVENT LIGHTING 5,707.50 008324

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/28/23 00431 11/09/23 3470-112 202311 320-57200-54500 * 71.86

11/23-PURCHASES
11/09/23 3470-112 202311 320-57200-41000 * 81.00

11/23-PURCHASES
11/09/23 3470-112 202311 320-57200-54505 * 58.17

11/23-PURCHASES
TRUIST BANK 211.03 008325

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/23 00443 12/01/23 8690713  202312 320-54100-46200 * 13,206.03

DEC 2023 LANDSCAPR MAINT.
12/15/23 8720386  202312 320-54100-46202 * 109.18

POINSETTIAS
12/19/23 8721964  202312 320-54100-46202 * 754.83

REPAIR 3" MAINLINE
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC. 14,070.04 008326

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/23 00437 12/07/23 1297 202312 320-57200-45200 * 718.75

HORIZONTAL FLOW METER
C BUSS ENTERPRISES 718.75 008327

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/23 00397 12/01/23 19-1208  202311 320-57200-34501 * 6,484.00

NOV 2023 GUARD SERVICES
CENTRAL SECURITY AGENCY 6,484.00 008328

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK  SHENNING  



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/08/24 PAGE   15
*** CHECK NOS. 008311-050000 SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

12/20/23 00319 11/28/23 1110618- 202312 320-57200-41000 * 471.58
SERVICE THRU 01/07/2024

COMCAST 471.58 008329
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/23 00319 12/04/23 1110956- 202312 320-57200-41000 * 654.98

SERVICE THRU 01/13/2024
COMCAST 654.98 008330

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/23 00334 11/29/23 T2331069 202311 320-57200-54600 * 191.71

WATER COOLER
CRYSTAL SPRINGS 191.71 008331

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/23 00016 12/05/23 NOV-23   202311 320-54100-43000 * 6,531.93

SERVICE THRU 12/05/2023
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 6,531.93 008332

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/23 00468 11/08/23 9463963  202311 310-51300-48000 * 65.28

NOTICE OF MEETING
GANNETT FLORIDA LOCALIQ 65.28 008333

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/23 00131 12/01/23 403 202312 310-51300-34000 * 5,216.67

DEC 23 MGMT FEES
12/01/23 403 202312 310-51300-35100 * 88.33

DEC 23 INFO TECHNOLOGY
12/01/23 403 202312 310-51300-31300 * 176.67

DEC 23 DISSEMINATION
12/01/23 403 202312 310-51300-42000 * 20.66

POSTAGE
12/01/23 403 202312 310-51300-42500 * 27.30

COPIES
12/01/23 403 202312 310-51300-41000 * 29.99

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 5,559.62 008334

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/23 00285 12/01/23 JAK12230 202312 320-57200-45300 * 1,611.00

DEC 23 JANITORIAL SVCS.
JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE 1,611.00 008335

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/23 00022 12/14/23 14873242 202312 320-54100-43100 * 24.40

SERVICE THRU 12/11/2023
JEA 24.40 008336

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/23 00022 12/14/23 82743242 202312 320-54100-43100 * 1,304.14

SERVICE THRU 12/11/2023
JEA 1,304.14 008337

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK  SHENNING  



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/08/24 PAGE   16
*** CHECK NOS. 008311-050000 SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

12/20/23 00430 12/05/23 3322897  202310 310-51300-31500 * 1,756.50
LEGAL FEES THRU 10/31/23

KUTAK ROCK LLP 1,756.50 008338
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/23 00031 12/01/23 142504B  202312 320-54100-46300 * 2,360.00

DEC 23 LAKE MGMT SVCS.
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. 2,360.00 008339

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/23 00340 12/07/23 190126   202311 310-51300-31100 * 1,230.99

SERVICE THRU 11/30/2023
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP, INC. 1,230.99 008340

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/23 00467 12/04/23 54814    202312 320-57200-34500 * 404.25

OFF-DUTY POLICE
ROLLKALL TECHNOLOGIES LLC 404.25 008341

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/23 00467 12/06/23 595475   202312 320-57200-34500 * 231.00

OFF-DUTY POLICE-12/06/23
ROLLKALL TECHNOLOGIES LLC 231.00 008342

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/23 00467 12/11/23 597756   202312 320-57200-34500 * 231.00

OFF-DUTY POLICE-12/08/23
ROLLKALL TECHNOLOGIES LLC 231.00 008343

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/23 00467 12/14/23 602452   202312 320-57200-34500 * 231.00

OFF-DUTY POLICE-12/14/23
ROLLKALL TECHNOLOGIES LLC 231.00 008344

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/23 00431 12/09/23 3470-120 202311 320-57200-54505 * 583.04

CC PURCHASES THRU 12/9/23
12/09/23 3470-120 202311 320-57200-54600 * 295.09

CC PURCHASES THRU 12/9/23
12/09/23 3470-120 202311 320-57200-54504 * 241.26

CC PURCHASES THRU 12/9/23
12/09/23 3470-120 202311 320-57200-51000 * 60.05

CC PURCHASES THRU 12/9/23
12/09/23 3470-120 202311 320-54100-46202 * 155.40

CC PURCHASES THRU 12/9/23
12/09/23 3470-120 202311 320-57200-41050 * 81.00

CC PURCHASES THRU 12/9/23
12/09/23 3470-120 202311 320-57200-45300 * 149.20

CC PURCHASES THRU 12/9/23
12/09/23 3470-120 202311 320-57200-54502 * 68.81

CC PURCHASES THRU 12/9/23
12/09/23 3470-120 202311 320-57200-54501 * 80.92

CC PURCHASES THRU 12/9/23

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK  SHENNING  



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/08/24 PAGE   17
*** CHECK NOS. 008311-050000 SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

12/09/23 3470-120 202311 310-51300-49000 * 29.00
CC PURCHASES THRU 12/9/23

12/09/23 3470-120 202311 310-51300-49000 * 22.87
CC PURCHASES THRU 12/9/23

TRUIST BANK 1,766.64 008345
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/23 00399 11/23/23 99500214 202311 320-57200-41000 * 36.07

SERVICE THRU 11/23/2023
VERIZON 36.07 008346

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/23 00377 11/30/23 415623   202311 320-57200-49401 * 216.00

FALL FESTIVAL CDD MEETING
11/30/23 415707   202311 320-57200-49402 * 32.99

BILLABLE-SPECIAL EVENTS
11/30/23 415707   202311 320-57200-49402 * 95.94

BILLABLE-SPECIAL EVENTS
11/30/23 415707   202311 320-57200-54600 * 692.24

BILLABLE-COMP MONITOR
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC 1,037.17 008347

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/23 00467 12/21/23 608139   202312 320-57200-34500 * 231.00

OFF-DUTY POLICE-12/20/23
ROLLKALL TECHNOLOGIES LLC 231.00 008348

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/23 00467 12/24/23 611136   202312 320-57200-34500 * 231.00

OFF-DUTY POLICE-12/24/23
ROLLKALL TECHNOLOGIES LLC 231.00 008349

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/04/24 00413 12/21/23 231211   202312 320-57200-54504 * 1,548.00

SVCS-12/23
BEACON ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS, INC. 1,548.00 008350

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/04/24 00469 11/22/23 1246 202312 320-57200-45200 * 2,200.60

SVCS-12/23
12/22/23 1318 202401 320-57200-45200 * 4,097.30

SVCS-01/2024
CBUSS ENTERPRISES 6,297.90 008351

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
1/04/24 00397 1/01/24 191238 202312 320-57200-34501 * 4,884.00

SVCS-12/23
CENTRAL SECURITY AGENCY 4,884.00 008352

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/04/24 00048 12/19/23 51893059 202312 320-57200-54600 * 70.80

FIRST AID SUPPLIES
CINTAS CORPORATION 70.80 008353

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK  SHENNING  



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/08/24 PAGE   18
*** CHECK NOS. 008311-050000 SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 1/04/24 00465 12/01/23 S70778   202312 320-57200-54500 * 360.00
SVCS-12/23

CREEKS AIR CONDITIONING & HEATING 360.00 008354
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/04/24 00334 12/27/23 23356477 202312 320-57200-54600 * 269.62

WATER COOLER
CRYSTAL SPRINGS 269.62 008355

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/04/24 00470 12/20/23 1597 202312 320-57200-49402 * 325.00

ELSA&ANNA EVENT-01/06/24
GIRLY-GIRL PARTEA' INC 325.00 008356

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
1/04/24 00131 1/01/24 404 202401 310-51300-34000 * 5,216.67

MGMT SVCS-01/2024
1/01/24 404 202401 310-51300-35100 * 88.33

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
1/01/24 404 202401 310-51300-31300 * 176.67

DISSEMINATION AGT SVCS
1/01/24 404 202401 310-51300-42500 * 5.55

COPIES
1/01/24 404 202401 310-51300-41000 * 56.05

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 5,543.27 008357

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/04/24 00467 12/29/23 613573   202312 320-57200-34500 * 231.00

TRAFFIC CONTROL
ROLLKALL TECHNOLOGIES LLC 231.00 008358

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/04/24 00377 12/01/23 415298   202312 320-54100-34000 * 14,510.66

FEES-12/23
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC 14,510.66 008359

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A 132,194.66

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 132,194.66

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK  SHENNING  



001.320.57200.41000
Nov 2023
$654.98





















Invoice

INVOICE DATE

11/11/2023

INVOICE NUMBER

576159

BILLED FROM

OFF DUTY

St Johns County Sheriff's Office

St. Augustine, FL 32084

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING

5385 North Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT

2635962 11/10/23 07:30 PM

11:30 PM

St. Johns Golf Casey Romein - 10343 0.00  A

0.00  A

0.00  E

0.00  V

0.00  M

4.00 $55.00 $220.00

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00

SERVICE FEE $11.00

TAX $0.00

TOTAL DUE $231.00

A - Admin   E - Equipment   V - Vehicle   M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC

600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900

Irving, TX 75039 (edited)

V#467
001.320.57200.34500
$231.00
**Separate Check**



Transaction #: 52772
Date: 11/13/2023
Total Amount: $231.00

Receipt
Attn:

Client Information

Job # Invoice # Date/Time Location Officers Quantity Rate($) Amount
Due(USD)

2635962 576159 11/10/2023
18:30 - 22:30

St Johns Golf and
CC

Casey Romein 4.00 $55.00/hr $220.00

Total Officers Pay $220.00

Coordination

Casey Romein 0 $0/hr $0

Total Coordination
Fees 0 $0/hr $0

Subtotal $220.00

RollKall Fees $11.00

Tax $0.00

Total $231.00



Invoice

INVOICE DATE

11/12/2023

INVOICE NUMBER

577456

BILLED FROM

OFF DUTY

St Johns County Sheriff's Office

St. Augustine, FL 32084

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING

5385 North Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT

2619085 11/12/23 12:30 PM

04:30 PM

St. Johns Golf Tony Matuse - 3013 0.00  A

0.00  A

0.00  E

0.00  V

0.00  M

4.00 $55.00 $220.00

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00

SERVICE FEE $11.00

TAX $0.00

TOTAL DUE $231.00

A - Admin   E - Equipment   V - Vehicle   M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC

600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900

Irving, TX 75039 (edited)

V#467
001.320.57200.34500
$231.00
**Separate Check**



Transaction #: 52809
Date: 11/13/2023
Total Amount: $231.00

Receipt
Attn:

Client Information

Job # Invoice # Date/Time Location Officers Quantity Rate($) Amount
Due(USD)

2619085 577456 11/12/2023
11:30 - 15:30

St Johns Golf and
CC

Tony Matuse 4.00 $55.00/hr $220.00

Total Officers Pay $220.00

Coordination

Casey Romein 0 $0/hr $0

Total Coordination
Fees 0 $0/hr $0

Subtotal $220.00

RollKall Fees $11.00

Tax $0.00

Total $231.00



Invoice

INVOICE DATE

11/14/2023

INVOICE NUMBER

578352

BILLED FROM

OFF DUTY

St Johns County Sheriff's Office

St. Augustine, FL 32084

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING

5385 North Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT

2644738 11/13/23 05:00 PM

09:00 PM

St Johns Golf Casey Romein - 10343 0.00  A

0.00  A

0.00  E

0.00  V

0.00  M

4.00 $55.00 $220.00

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00

SERVICE FEE $11.00

TAX $0.00

TOTAL DUE $231.00

A - Admin   E - Equipment   V - Vehicle   M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC

600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900

Irving, TX 75039 (edited)

V#467
001.320.57200.34500
$231.00
**Separate Check**



Transaction #: 53071
Date: 11/14/2023
Total Amount: $231.00

Receipt
Attn:

Client Information

Job # Invoice # Date/Time Location Officers Quantity Rate($) Amount
Due(USD)

2644738 578352 11/13/2023
16:00 - 20:00

St Johns Golf and
CC

Casey Romein 4.00 $55.00/hr $220.00

Total Officers Pay $220.00

Coordination

Casey Romein 0 $0/hr $0

Total Coordination
Fees 0 $0/hr $0

Subtotal $220.00

RollKall Fees $11.00

Tax $0.00

Total $231.00



November 14, 2023

Sampson Creek Community Development

In accordance with Florida Statute 197.322(3): "Postage shall be paid out of the general

fund of each local governing board, upon statement thereof by the tax collector".

Your share of the postage for the mailing of the 2023 Real Estate, Tangible Personal

Property, Railroad and Non Ad Valorem notices is as follows:

Postage Due: 151.45$           

If you have any questions, please contact me or Christopher Swanson at 209-2251.

Sincerely, 

Dennis W. Hollingsworth, C.F.C.

St. Johns County Tax Collector

INVOICE

001.310.51300.42000



Invoice 

Customer Misc

Name Date 8.31.23

Address Order No.

City

Coral Springs, FL  

33071 Rep

Phone

Qty(Months) Unit Price TOTAL

1 5,256.50$   5,256.50$          

-$                   

1 Irrigation (10% of 01624-42404) -$            -$                   

1 Irrigation (10% of 13950-74402) 2.56$          2.56$                 

1 Irrigation (10% of 43044-14404) 10.00$        10.00$               

1 Irrigation (10% of 44869-53401) 2.56$          2.56$                 

1 Irrigation (10% of 76486-92403) 2.56$          2.56$                 

-$                   

-$                   

SubTotal  5,274.18$          

Shipping  

Payment          Please Make and Send Payment to: Tax Rate(s) 6.50%

TOTAL  5,274.18$          

St Augustine, FL 32092

St Johns Golf & Country Club

Attn: Ben Pasquith, GM Office Use Only

Thank you

205 St Johns Golf Drive

St. Augustine, FL 32092

904 940 3200   904 819 0177 fax

Aug - Bermuda Commons Maintenance Equal Billings

Sampson Creek Community Development Division

10300 NW 11th Manor

Description

205 St Johns Golf Drive

001.320.54100.46201
August 2023











Invoice 

Customer Misc

Name Date 9.30.23

Address Order No.

City

Coral Springs, FL  

33071 Rep

Phone

Qty(Months) Unit Price TOTAL

1 5,256.50$   5,256.50$          

-$                   

1 Irrigation (10% of 01624-42404) -$            -$                   

1 Irrigation (10% of 13950-74402) 3.06$          3.06$                 

1 Irrigation (10% of 43044-14404) 6.28$          6.28$                 

1 Irrigation (10% of 44869-53401) 3.06$          3.06$                 

1 Irrigation (10% of 76486-92403) 3.06$          3.06$                 

-$                   

-$                   

SubTotal  5,271.96$          

Shipping  

Payment          Please Make and Send Payment to: Tax Rate(s) 6.50%

TOTAL  5,271.96$          

St Augustine, FL 32092

St Johns Golf & Country Club

Attn: Ben Pasquith, GM Office Use Only

Thank you

205 St Johns Golf Drive

St. Augustine, FL 32092

904 940 3200   904 819 0177 fax

Sept - Bermuda Commons Maintenance Equal Billings

Sampson Creek Community Development Division

10300 NW 11th Manor

Description

205 St Johns Golf Drive

001.320.54100.46201
Sept 2023











Invoice 

Customer Misc

Name Date 10.31.23

Address Order No.

City

Coral Springs, FL  

33071 Rep

Phone

Qty(Months) Unit Price TOTAL

1 5,256.50$   5,256.50$          

-$                   

1 Irrigation (10% of 01624-42404) -$            -$                   

1 Irrigation (10% of 13950-74402) 3.06$          3.06$                 

1 Irrigation (10% of 43044-14404) 24.26$        24.26$               

1 Irrigation (10% of 44869-53401) 3.06$          3.06$                 

1 Irrigation (10% of 76486-92403) 3.06$          3.06$                 

-$                   

-$                   

SubTotal  5,289.94$          

Shipping  

Payment          Please Make and Send Payment to: Tax Rate(s) 6.50%

TOTAL  5,289.94$          

St Augustine, FL 32092

St Johns Golf & Country Club

Attn: Ben Pasquith, GM Office Use Only

Thank you

205 St Johns Golf Drive

St. Augustine, FL 32092

904 940 3200   904 819 0177 fax

Oct - Bermuda Commons Maintenance Equal Billings

Sampson Creek Community Development Division

10300 NW 11th Manor

Description

205 St Johns Golf Drive

001.320.54100.46201
Oct 2023











14846146
8649640
11/1/2023

Customer #:
Invoice #:
Invoice Date:
Cust PO #:

Sampson Creek CDD
475 West Town Pl Ste 114
St. Augustine FL 32095

INVOICE

Job Number Description Amount

346100574 13,206.03Sampson Creek CDD

Exterior Maintenance

For November

Total invoice amount
Tax amount
Balance due

13,206.03

13,206.03

Payment Stub
Customer Account#: 14846146
Invoice #: 8649640
Invoice Date: 11/1/2023

Sampson Creek CDD
475 West Town Pl Ste 114
St. Augustine FL 32095

Please detach stub and remit with your payment

Amount Due:          $13,206.03

Thank you for allowing us to serve you

Please reference the invoice # on your check
and make payable to:

P.O. Box 740655
Atlanta, GA 30374-0655

Terms:  Net 15 Days If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please call 904-292-0716

BrightView Landscape Services, Inc.

Did you know that BrightView now offers auto ACH as a payment method? Discover the convenience and safety of
automatic ACH bill payment for your recurring billing. Please contact autopay@brightview.com or your branch point of
contact for more information on how to sign up on Auto Pay.

Archive Information



001.320.54100.46202









001.320.54100.46202









001.320.54100.46202









001.320.54100.46202

















001.320.54100.46202









1 of 2

Sharyn Henning Tuesday, November 28, 2023 at 11:09:10 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Sampson Creek CDD inv#8700668 please process for
payment

Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 at 10:54:06 AM Eastern Standard
Time

From: Douglas W. Macke <dmacke@vestapropertyservices.com>
To: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com>
Attachments: image002.jpg, image003.gif
Good morning Sharyn, this invoice is ok for payment, thanks
 
Best regards,
 
Douglas Macke
General Manager
Sampson Creek CDD

219 St Johns Golf Dr.
St. Augustine, FL 32092
P: 904.599.9093
www.VestaPropertyServices.com
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachment to it, contains privileged information intended only for the
use of the individual(s) or entity named on the e-mail. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading it is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately return it to the sender and delete it from
your system.
 
From: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 10:44 AM
To: Douglas W. Macke <dmacke@vestapropertyservices.com>
Subject: FW: Sampson Creek CDD inv#8700668 please process for payment
 
Hi Doug,
 
See attached invoice.  Thanks!
 
Sharyn Henning, CPA*
GMS-SF, LLC
5385 North Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, FL 33351
(954) 721-8681 x205
www.govmgtsvc.com
shenning@gmssf.com
 
*Regulated by the State of Florida

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.vestapropertyservices.com%2f&c=E,1,xUUbjSNMdIivxfHhgV5WsTSXPxQ1s6cB0DQ4QOANUo3DLVz75xYWwW3nKctd0xq4lhy-ktVEdWd2OVMo14vBekhsVDP07tqaZzZ2th0RY3W5&typo=1
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
mailto:dmacke@vestapropertyservices.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.govmgtsvc.com%2f&c=E,1,O8lmvG7My53dxzR92pFOG9vZ_CAbUy5WTjMw6XhJb1Irn19UiHEoETqH2wqYldpDSY9OO3KWmyKjC1ZOi4VWuieEQD631YkP60tMPUKdPpkSsw,,&typo=1
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com


2 of 2

 
 
From: Peggy Bourne <Peggy.Bourne@brightview.com>
Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 at 10:35 AM
To: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com>
Cc: "dlaughlin@gmsnf.com" <dlaughlin@gmsnf.com>
Subject: Sampson Creek CDD inv#8700668 please process for payment
 
 
 
Peggy Bourne
Branch Administrator
 
Branch 34610 Jacksonville
C 904-226-1746
 

mailto:Peggy.Bourne@brightview.com
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com


001.320.54100.46202









1 of 2

Sharyn Henning Tuesday, November 28, 2023 at 11:00:58 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Sampson Creek inv#8700669 please process for payment
Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 at 10:53:22 AM Eastern Standard

Time
From: Douglas W. Macke <dmacke@vestapropertyservices.com>
To: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com>
Attachments: image002.jpg, image003.gif
 
Good morning Sharyn,  this invoice is ok for payment, thanks
Best regards,I
 
Douglas Macke
General Manager
Sampson Creek CDD

219 St Johns Golf Dr.
St. Augustine, FL 32092
P: 904.599.9093
www.VestaPropertyServices.com
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachment to it, contains privileged information intended only for the
use of the individual(s) or entity named on the e-mail. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading it is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately return it to the sender and delete it from
your system.
 
From: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 10:44 AM
To: Douglas W. Macke <dmacke@vestapropertyservices.com>
Subject: FW: Sampson Creek inv#8700669 please process for payment
 
One more 

!

 
Sharyn Henning, CPA*
GMS-SF, LLC
5385 North Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, FL 33351
(954) 721-8681 x205
www.govmgtsvc.com
shenning@gmssf.com
 
*Regulated by the State of Florida

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.vestapropertyservices.com%2f&c=E,1,nR9E95lKkIKBKVhneXO6V2fqhc2zfzuFQZKGUSmscr0RYdgsx82VlotUPnTC2SilXjQYrnbmw8azoLUpNOwJEe7eeW8ndjNAdVmzNkroPriTCHW_j6fFKEUM4nNw&typo=1
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
mailto:dmacke@vestapropertyservices.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.govmgtsvc.com%2f&c=E,1,GBgZYL-UWEZpLsZ30F9149L0etWwYchOBYeI9wA6tJ5yMFWzfRCD150Uo3opKc1NbpDB9P7yGD-VlOGu-EF1igDm8K430ixj9DMluOXPBMUlA2zuijI6ye-c&typo=1
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com


2 of 2

 
 
From: Peggy Bourne <Peggy.Bourne@brightview.com>
Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 at 10:36 AM
To: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com>
Cc: "dlaughlin@gmsnf.com" <dlaughlin@gmsnf.com>
Subject: Sampson Creek inv#8700669 please process for payment
 
 
 
Peggy Bourne
Branch Administrator
 
Branch 34610 Jacksonville
C 904-226-1746
 

mailto:Peggy.Bourne@brightview.com
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com


001.320.57200.54600



xxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxxx

001.320.57200.54500
$162.96



001.310.51300.48000



001.320.54100.43100
Nov 2023









001.320.54100.43100
Nov 2023

gms
Highlight

gms
Highlight

gms
Highlight













001.320.57200.52005



001.320.57200.54500 $71.86
001.320.57200.41000 $81.00
001.320.57200.54505 $58.17



















14846146
8690713
12/1/2023

Customer #:
Invoice #:
Invoice Date:
Cust PO #:

Sampson Creek CDD
475 West Town Pl Ste 114
St. Augustine FL 32095

INVOICE

Job Number Description Amount

346100574 13,206.03Sampson Creek CDD

Exterior Maintenance

For December

Total invoice amount
Tax amount
Balance due

13,206.03

13,206.03

Payment Stub
Customer Account#: 14846146
Invoice #: 8690713
Invoice Date: 12/1/2023

Sampson Creek CDD
475 West Town Pl Ste 114
St. Augustine FL 32095

Please detach stub and remit with your payment

Amount Due:          $13,206.03

Thank you for allowing us to serve you

Please reference the invoice # on your check
and make payable to:

P.O. Box 740655
Atlanta, GA 30374-0655

Terms:  Net 15 Days If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please call 904-292-0716

BrightView Landscape Services, Inc.

Did you know that BrightView now offers auto ACH as a payment method? Discover the convenience and safety of
automatic ACH bill payment for your recurring billing. Please contact autopay@brightview.com or your branch point of
contact for more information on how to sign up on Auto Pay.

Archive Information











1 of 2

Sharyn HenningSharyn Henning Wednesday, December 20, 2023 at 06:46:18 Eastern Standard TimeWednesday, December 20, 2023 at 06:46:18 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Sampson Creek inv#8721964 please process for payment
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 at 1:20:25 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Douglas W. Macke <dmacke@vestapropertyservices.com>
To: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com>
Attachments: image002.jpg, image003.gif

Yes approved, finished and operaDng, thank you
 
Best regards,
 
Douglas Macke
General Manager
Sampson Creek CDD

219 St Johns Golf Dr.
St. Augustine, FL 32092
P: 904.599.9093
www.VestaPropertyServices.com
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachment to it, contains privileged information intended only for the
use of the individual(s) or entity named on the e-mail. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading it is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately return it to the sender and delete it from
your system.
 

From:From: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com> 
Sent:Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 1:14 PM
To:To: Douglas W. Macke <dmacke@vestapropertyservices.com>
Cc:Cc: Daniel Laughlin <dlaughlin@gmsnf.com>
Subject:Subject: FW: Sampson Creek inv#8721964 please process for payment
 
For approval.
 
Sharyn Henning, CPA*Sharyn Henning, CPA*
GMS-SF, LLC
5385 North Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, FL 33351
(954) 721-8681 x205
www.govmgtsvc.com
shenning@gmssf.com
 
*Regulated by the State of Florida*Regulated by the State of Florida

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.vestapropertyservices.com%2f&c=E,1,DAnnnSTaPN9GwhWa68rzF0wC7RQOVJtv7to-FauacO6o3oNEt7vqYBH0LIvUOl2rC32R0dM3mdaWrMMjO-HlAfjn_3qT0W6KR2gcpUZIOkCXUL9R3XDPZQ,,&typo=1
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
mailto:dmacke@vestapropertyservices.com
mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.govmgtsvc.com%2f&c=E,1,7eWqhQkordXtR5YhvOiJyE3Agfz3ye5lUX0S9lWBLlRxXKGlbdfZXrw8LnzlvDyYjEsa0-CkodNxYYe5uMcp1nyQKoh6MUMBhgKxe7MA_DECkTH3Lck,&typo=1
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com


2 of 2

 
 

From: From: Peggy Bourne <Peggy.Bourne@brightview.com>
Date: Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 at 1:07 PM
To: To: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com>
Subject: Subject: Sampson Creek inv#8721964 please process for payment
 
 
 
Peggy Bourne
Branch Administrator
 
Branch 34610 Jacksonville
C 904-226-1746
 

mailto:Peggy.Bourne@brightview.com
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com






001.320.57200.34501



























1-800-4-WATERS (1-800-492-8377) www.Crystal-Springs.com

Pay This AmountPrevious Balance Payment Total New Charges

Transaction #Date Details Qt y . AmountEach

Write the complete account number on your check. Detach remittance and mail with payment in the enclosed envelope. To pay online go to www.water.com

30356-P-0040

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯Bottled Water * Filtration * Coffee

Pay This AmountPrevious Balance Payment Total New Charges

Transaction #Date Details Qt y . AmountEach

Write the complete account number on your check. Detach remittance and mail with payment in the enclosed envelope. To pay online go to www.water.com

30356-P-0040

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯Bottled Water * Filtration * Coffee

Pay This AmountPrevious Balance Payment Total New Charges

Transaction #Date Details Qt y . AmountEach

Write the complete account number on your check. Detach remittance and mail with payment in the enclosed envelope. To pay online go to www.water.com

30356-P-0040

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯Bottled Water * Filtration * Coffee

Pay This AmountPrevious Balance Payment Total New Charges

Transaction #Date Details Qt y . AmountEach

Write the complete account number on your check. Detach remittance and mail with payment in the enclosed envelope. To pay online go to www.water.com

30356-P-0040

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯Bottled Water * Filtration * Coffee

Upcoming Delivery Dates

December 2023 January 2024 February 2024
Wednesday 6 Wednesday 3 Wednesday 14
Wednesday 20 Wednesday 17 Wednesday 28

Wednesday 31 Sip more, spend less. Get K-Cup(R) pods delivered
to your door with a special offer of 10% off select
flavors including coffee, hot chocolate, and lattes.

Visit us at www.water.com\selfserve and stock up now!

Customer Account#:980956523356477

SAMPSON CREEK CDD Invoice Date: 11-29-23
219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR Invoice #: 23356477 112923
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 Purchase Order #:

Previous Balance 119.77
11-15-23 Payment - Thank You -119.77

Remaining Balance 0.00

11-06-23 T233106970015 CRYSTAL SPRINGS 5G PURIFIED WATER 13 5.99 77.87
5.0 GALLON BOTTLE DEPOSIT 13 6.00 78.00
5.0 GALLON BOTTLE RETURN -13 6.00 -78.00
DELIVERY FEE 1 13.99 13.99
Sales Tax 0.00

91.86

Rec'd By:

Did you know that in addition to the top left corner of this bill, you can also find your delivery schedule at water.com/myaccount? Online you
can also easily skip or add a delivery as needed.

$119.77 $119.77 $191.71 $191.71

Customer Account#: 980956523356477
Due By: Upon Receipt

200 Eagles Landing Blvd Late Fees May Apply After: 12-22-23
Lakeland, FL 33810 Total Amount Due: $191.71

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
MARC ROUSSEAU
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351

CRYSTAL SPRINGS
PO BOX 660579
DALLAS, TX 75266-0579

020310 100124 09809565233564772 0019171 0 0019171 0 9



Date Détails Qty . Each Amount Date Détails Qty . Each Amount

Date Détails Qty . Each Amount Date Détails Qty . Each Amount

Customer Account#:980956523356477 Invoice #:23356477 112923

Page 2 of 3

11-20-23 T233246970011 CRYSTAL SPRINGS 5G PURIFIED WATER 12 5.99 71.88
5.0 GALLON BOTTLE DEPOSIT 12 6.00 72.00
5.0 GALLON BOTTLE RETURN -12 6.00 -72.00
DELIVERY FEE 1 13.99 13.99
Sales Tax 0.00
Total 85.87

R2333121541052 BOTTOM LOAD HOT AND COLD COOLER WITH SMARTFLO 1 6.99 6.99
BOTTOM LOAD HOT AND COLD COOLER WITH SMARTFLO 1 6.99 6.99
Sales Tax 0.00
Total 13.98

Total New Charges: 191.71



Page 3 of 3



Sampson Creek CDD
FPL Electric

Code to 001.320.54100.43000

November-23

08744-67061 380 St. John's Golf Drive #IRR 25.66$                    

16229-99512 219 St. John's Golf Drive #Pool 991.56$                  

19350-09421 211 St. John's Golf Drive #LITES 182.76$                  

46974-44356 9402 Leo Maguire Pkwy #2 28.12$                    

55613-33054 2125 County Road 210 W 84.73$                    

59216-52565 205 St. John's Golf Drive 257.88$                  

61084-35154 944 Leo Maguire Parkway #1 28.36$                    

80369-00598 205 St. John's Golf Drive #Swimclub 483.59$                  

72556-88074 Leo Maguire Parkway #Streetlights 4,167.46$               

33381-88364 1574 Drury Court #1 281.81$                  
 

Total 6,531.93$               
***V#16

***PLEASE CODE TO MONTH ON SCHEDULE, NOT INVOICE DATE.  THANKS!



CURRENT BILL

$257.88
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Dec 27, 2023
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 119.09

Balance before new charges 119.09

Total new charges 138.79

Total amount you owe $257.88

(See page 2 for bill details.)

The Florida Public Service Commission has approved new rates effective Jan. 
1, 2024. Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Nov 6, 2023 to Dec 5, 2023 (29 days)
Statement Date: Dec 5, 2023
Account Number: 59216-52565
Service Address:

205 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

1-800-375-2434
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

59216-52565 $257.88 Dec 27, 2023 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27      11909 1304592165256558875200000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
1,600 kWh

1,280 kWh

960 kWh

640 kWh

320 kWh

0 kWh             

 D J F M A M J J A S O N D
2022 2023

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after February 23, 2024 is considered LATE; a late 

payment charge of 0.711667% will apply.

https://www.fpl.com/Rates
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 59216-52565

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

Deck the holidays safely 
When handling decorations, look for power lines. Keep you and what 
you are touching at least 10 ft away. 

Get safety tips  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 119.09
Balance before new charges $119.09

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.68
Non-fuel: ( $0.094820 per kWh) $91.98
Fuel: ( $0.031510 per kWh) $30.56

Electric service amount 135.22

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 3.47
Taxes and charges 3.47

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.10
Total new charges $138.79

Total amount you owe $257.88

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter MN5481A. Next meter reading Jan 5, 2024.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 36725 35755 970

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Dec 5, 2023 Nov 6, 2023 Dec 6, 2022
kWh Used 970 818 1414
Service days 29 31 32
kWh/day 33 26 44
Amount $138.79 $119.09 $290.15

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html


CURRENT BILL

$281.81
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Dec 27, 2023
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 289.21
Payments received -289.21

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 281.81

Total amount you owe $281.81

(See page 2 for bill details.)

The Florida Public Service Commission has approved new rates effective Jan. 
1, 2024. Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Nov 6, 2023 to Dec 5, 2023 (29 days)
Statement Date: Dec 5, 2023
Account Number: 33381-88364
Service Address:

1574 DRURY CT # 1
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

(386) 252-1541
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

33381-88364 $281.81 Dec 27, 2023 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27            1304333818836491818200000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
2,400 kWh

1,920 kWh

1,440 kWh

960 kWh

480 kWh

0 kWh             

 D J F M A M J J A S O N D
2022 2023

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after February 23, 2024 is considered LATE; a late 

payment charge of 0.711667% will apply.

https://www.fpl.com/Rates
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 33381-88364

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

Deck the holidays safely 
When handling decorations, look for power lines. Keep you and what 
you are touching at least 10 ft away. 

Get safety tips  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 289.21
Payment received - Thank you −289.21
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.68
Non-fuel: ( $0.094820 per kWh) $196.56
Fuel: ( $0.031510 per kWh) $65.32

Electric service amount 274.56

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 7.05
Taxes and charges 7.05

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.20
Total new charges $281.81

Total amount you owe $281.81

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC94707. Next meter reading Jan 5, 2024.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 47792 45719 2073

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Dec 5, 2023 Nov 6, 2023 Dec 6, 2022
kWh Used 2073 2130 0
Service days 29 31 32
kWh/day 71 69 0
Amount $281.81 $289.21 $25.66

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html


CURRENT BILL

$483.59
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Dec 27, 2023
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 563.01
Payments received -563.01

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 483.59

Total amount you owe $483.59

(See page 2 for bill details.)

The Florida Public Service Commission has approved new rates effective Jan. 
1, 2024. Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Nov 6, 2023 to Dec 5, 2023 (29 days)
Statement Date: Dec 5, 2023
Account Number: 80369-00598
Service Address:

205 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR # SWIMCLUB
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

1-800-375-2434
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

80369-00598 $483.59 Dec 27, 2023 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27            1304803690059859538400000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
10,350 kWh

8,280 kWh

6,210 kWh

4,140 kWh

2,070 kWh

0 kWh             

 D J F M A M J J A S O N D
2022 2023

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after February 23, 2024 is considered LATE; a late 

payment charge of 0.711667% will apply.

https://www.fpl.com/Rates
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 80369-00598

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

Deck the holidays safely 
When handling decorations, look for power lines. Keep you and what 
you are touching at least 10 ft away. 

Get safety tips  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 563.01
Payment received - Thank you −563.01
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GSD-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND 
Base charge: $29.98
Non-fuel: ( $0.034670 per kWh) $131.71
Fuel: ( $0.031510 per kWh) $119.71
Demand: ($12.65 per KW) $189.75

Electric service amount 471.15

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 12.09
Taxes and charges 12.09

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.35
Total new charges $483.59

Total amount you owe $483.59

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter KLJ3017. Next meter reading Jan 5, 2024.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 15816 12017 3799
Demand KW 14.55 15

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Dec 5, 2023 Nov 6, 2023 Dec 6, 2022
kWh Used 3799 4777 5220
Service days 29 31 32
kWh/day 131 154 163
Amount $483.59 $563.01 $581.84

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html


CURRENT BILL

$25.66
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Dec 27, 2023
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 25.66
Payments received -25.66

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 25.66

Total amount you owe $25.66

(See page 2 for bill details.)

The Florida Public Service Commission has approved new rates effective Jan. 
1, 2024. Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Nov 6, 2023 to Dec 5, 2023 (29 days)
Statement Date: Dec 5, 2023
Account Number: 08744-67061
Service Address:

380 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR #IRR
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

(386) 252-1541
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

08744-67061 $25.66 Dec 27, 2023 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27            1304087446706126652000000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
5 kWh

4 kWh

3 kWh

2 kWh

1 kWh

0 kWh             

 D J F M A M J J A S O N D
2022 2023

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after February 23, 2024 is considered LATE; a late 

payment charge of 0.711667% will apply.

https://www.fpl.com/Rates
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 08744-67061

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

Deck the holidays safely 
When handling decorations, look for power lines. Keep you and what 
you are touching at least 10 ft away. 

Get safety tips  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 25.66
Payment received - Thank you −25.66
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.68
Minimum base bill charge: $12.32
Non-fuel energy charge:

$0.094820 per kWh

Fuel charge: $0.031510 per kWh

Electric service amount 25.00

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 0.64
Taxes and charges 0.64

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.02
Total new charges $25.66

Total amount you owe $25.66

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC94663. Next meter reading Jan 5, 2024.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 00000 00000 0

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Dec 5, 2023 Nov 6, 2023 Dec 6, 2022
kWh Used 0 0 0
Service days 29 31 32
kWh/day 0 0 0
Amount $25.66 $25.66 $25.66

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html


CURRENT BILL

$28.12
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Dec 27, 2023
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 27.91
Payments received -27.91

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 28.12

Total amount you owe $28.12

(See page 2 for bill details.)

The Florida Public Service Commission has approved new rates effective Jan. 
1, 2024. Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Nov 6, 2023 to Dec 5, 2023 (29 days)
Statement Date: Dec 5, 2023
Account Number: 46974-44356
Service Address:

9402 LEO MAGUIRE PKWY # 2
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

(386) 252-1541
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

46974-44356 $28.12 Dec 27, 2023 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27            1304469744435622182000000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
60 kWh

48 kWh

36 kWh

24 kWh

12 kWh

0 kWh             

 D J F M A M J J A S O N D
2022 2023

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after February 23, 2024 is considered LATE; a late 

payment charge of 0.711667% will apply.

https://www.fpl.com/Rates
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 46974-44356

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

Deck the holidays safely 
When handling decorations, look for power lines. Keep you and what 
you are touching at least 10 ft away. 

Get safety tips  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 27.91
Payment received - Thank you −27.91
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.68
Minimum base bill charge: $9.16
Non-fuel: ( $0.094820 per kWh) $4.17
Fuel: ( $0.031510 per kWh) $1.39

Electric service amount 27.40

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 0.70
Taxes and charges 0.70

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.02
Total new charges $28.12

Total amount you owe $28.12

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC94682. Next meter reading Jan 5, 2024.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 16059 16015 44

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Dec 5, 2023 Nov 6, 2023 Dec 6, 2022
kWh Used 44 40 45
Service days 29 31 32
kWh/day 2 1 1
Amount $28.12 $27.91 $27.75

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html


CURRENT BILL

$182.76
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Dec 27, 2023
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 178.61
Payments received -178.61

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 182.76

Total amount you owe $182.76

(See page 2 for bill details.)

The Florida Public Service Commission has approved new rates effective Jan. 
1, 2024. Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Nov 6, 2023 to Dec 5, 2023 (29 days)
Statement Date: Dec 5, 2023
Account Number: 19350-09421
Service Address:

211 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR # LITES
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

1-800-375-2434
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

19350-09421 $182.76 Dec 27, 2023 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27            1304193500942196728100000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
1,900 kWh

1,520 kWh

1,140 kWh

760 kWh

380 kWh

0 kWh             

 D J F M A M J J A S O N D
2022 2023

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after February 23, 2024 is considered LATE; a late 

payment charge of 0.711667% will apply.

https://www.fpl.com/Rates
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 19350-09421

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

Deck the holidays safely 
When handling decorations, look for power lines. Keep you and what 
you are touching at least 10 ft away. 

Get safety tips  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 178.61
Payment received - Thank you −178.61
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.68
Non-fuel: ( $0.094820 per kWh) $124.13
Fuel: ( $0.031510 per kWh) $41.25

Electric service amount 178.06

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 4.57
Taxes and charges 4.57

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.13
Total new charges $182.76

Total amount you owe $182.76

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter KN51244. Next meter reading Jan 5, 2024.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 41833 40524 1309

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Dec 5, 2023 Nov 6, 2023 Dec 6, 2022
kWh Used 1309 1277 1419
Service days 29 31 32
kWh/day 45 41 44
Amount $182.76 $178.61 $176.62

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html


CURRENT BILL

$991.56
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Dec 27, 2023
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 1,207.49
Payments received -1,207.49

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 991.56

Total amount you owe $991.56

(See page 2 for bill details.)

The Florida Public Service Commission has approved new rates effective Jan. 
1, 2024. Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Nov 6, 2023 to Dec 5, 2023 (29 days)
Statement Date: Dec 5, 2023
Account Number: 16229-99512
Service Address:

219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR # POOL
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

1-800-375-2434
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

16229-99512 $991.56 Dec 27, 2023 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27            1304162299951246519900000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
16,850 kWh

13,480 kWh

10,110 kWh

6,740 kWh

3,370 kWh

0 kWh             

 D J F M A M J J A S O N D
2022 2023

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after February 23, 2024 is considered LATE; a late 

payment charge of 0.711667% will apply.

https://www.fpl.com/Rates
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 16229-99512

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

Deck the holidays safely 
When handling decorations, look for power lines. Keep you and what 
you are touching at least 10 ft away. 

Get safety tips  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 1,207.49
Payment received - Thank you −1,207.49
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GSD-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND 
Base charge: $29.98
Non-fuel: ( $0.034670 per kWh) $377.73
Fuel: ( $0.031510 per kWh) $343.30
Demand: ($12.65 per KW) $215.05

Electric service amount 966.06

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 24.79
Taxes and charges 24.79

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.71
Total new charges $991.56

Total amount you owe $991.56

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter KLL8671. Next meter reading Jan 5, 2024.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 65446 54551 10895
Demand KW 17.48 17

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Dec 5, 2023 Nov 6, 2023 Dec 6, 2022
kWh Used 10895 13309 13024
Service days 29 31 32
kWh/day 375 429 407
Amount $991.56 $1,207.49 $1,109.52

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html


CURRENT BILL

$84.73
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Dec 27, 2023
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 56.32
Payments received -56.32

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 84.73

Total amount you owe $84.73

(See page 2 for bill details.)

The Florida Public Service Commission has approved new rates effective Jan. 
1, 2024. Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Nov 6, 2023 to Dec 5, 2023 (29 days)
Statement Date: Dec 5, 2023
Account Number: 55613-33054
Service Address:

2125 COUNTY ROAD 210 W
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32095

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

(386) 252-1541
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

55613-33054 $84.73 Dec 27, 2023 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27            1304556133305423748000000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
750 kWh

600 kWh

450 kWh

300 kWh

150 kWh

0 kWh             

 D J F M A M J J A S O N D
2022 2023

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after February 23, 2024 is considered LATE; a late 

payment charge of 0.711667% will apply.

https://www.fpl.com/Rates
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 55613-33054

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

Deck the holidays safely 
When handling decorations, look for power lines. Keep you and what 
you are touching at least 10 ft away. 

Get safety tips  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 56.32
Payment received - Thank you −56.32
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.68
Non-fuel: ( $0.094820 per kWh) $52.44
Fuel: ( $0.031510 per kWh) $17.43

Electric service amount 82.55

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 2.12
Taxes and charges 2.12

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.06
Total new charges $84.73

Total amount you owe $84.73

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC94696. Next meter reading Jan 5, 2024.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 90142 89589 553

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Dec 5, 2023 Nov 6, 2023 Dec 6, 2022
kWh Used 553 334 509
Service days 29 31 32
kWh/day 19 11 16
Amount $84.73 $56.32 $71.19

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html


CURRENT BILL

$28.36
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Dec 27, 2023
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 28.01
Payments received -28.01

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 28.36

Total amount you owe $28.36

(See page 2 for bill details.)

The Florida Public Service Commission has approved new rates effective Jan. 
1, 2024. Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Nov 6, 2023 to Dec 5, 2023 (29 days)
Statement Date: Dec 5, 2023
Account Number: 61084-35154
Service Address:

944 LEO MAGUIRE PKWY #1
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

(386) 252-1541
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

61084-35154 $28.36 Dec 27, 2023 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27            13046108435154 6382000000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
60 kWh

48 kWh

36 kWh

24 kWh

12 kWh

0 kWh             

 D J F M A M J J A S O N D
2022 2023

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after February 23, 2024 is considered LATE; a late 

payment charge of 0.711667% will apply.

https://www.fpl.com/Rates
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 61084-35154

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

Deck the holidays safely 
When handling decorations, look for power lines. Keep you and what 
you are touching at least 10 ft away. 

Get safety tips  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 28.01
Payment received - Thank you −28.01
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.68
Minimum base bill charge: $8.87
Non-fuel: ( $0.094820 per kWh) $4.57
Fuel: ( $0.031510 per kWh) $1.51

Electric service amount 27.63

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 0.71
Taxes and charges 0.71

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.02
Total new charges $28.36

Total amount you owe $28.36

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC94705. Next meter reading Jan 5, 2024.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 19511 19463 48

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Dec 5, 2023 Nov 6, 2023 Dec 6, 2022
kWh Used 48 42 49
Service days 29 31 32
kWh/day 2 1 2
Amount $28.36 $28.01 $27.94

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html
https://www.fpl.com/safety/working-near-power-lines.html
































PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT

K U T A K  R O C K  L L P  

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 
Telephone 404-222-4600 
Facsimile 404-222-4654 

Federal ID 47-0597598 

December 5, 2023 

Check Remit To: 
Kutak Rock LLP 

PO Box 30057 
Omaha, NE 68103-1157 

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To: 
ABA #104000016 

First National Bank of Omaha 
Kutak Rock LLP 
A/C # 24690470 

Reference: Invoice No. 3322897 
Client Matter No. 17923-1 

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Mr. Jim Oliver 
Sampson Creek CDD 
Governmental Management Services –  St. Augustine 
Suite 114 
475 West Town Place 
Orlando, FL 32817 Invoice No. 3322897 

17923-1 

Re: General 

For Professional Legal Services Rendered  

10/02/23 W. Haber 0.20 39.00 Confer with Fagen regarding 
agreement with Vesta 

10/06/23 W. Haber 0.60 117.00 Confer with Fagen regarding status 
of proposal for Vesta agreement; 
review proposed agenda for October 
meeting 

10/10/23 W. Haber 0.30 58.50 Confer with Laughlin regarding 
agenda for October meeting 

10/11/23 W. Haber 0.70 136.50 Review and revise agreement for 
Vesta services; confer with counsel 
for Vesta; confer with Laughlin 
regarding correspondence from 
Department of Financial Services 

10/12/23 K. Jusevitch 1.80 189.00 Prepare amenity management 
agreement; confer with Haber 

10/16/23 W. Haber 0.70 136.50 Review and revise agreement with 
Vesta 

10/16/23 A. Warner 0.40 42.00 Prepare agreement for M&G Holiday 
Lighting 



KUTAK ROCK LLP 
Sampson Creek CDD 
December 5, 2023 
Client Matter No. 17923-1 
Invoice No. 3322897 
Page 2 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT

10/17/23 K. Jusevitch 0.40 42.00 Update amenity management 
agreement and confer with Haber 

10/18/23 W. Haber 0.80 156.00 Review and revise agreement with 
Vesta; confer with counsel for Vesta 
regarding same 

10/19/23 W. Haber 1.80 351.00 Prepare for and participate in Board 
meeting 

10/20/23 W. Haber 0.70 136.50 Review documents for purchase of 
license plate reader; confer with 
Laughlin regarding same; prepare 
agreement for UPS 

10/20/23 K. Jusevitch 0.20 21.00 Review annual agency invoice 
10/23/23 W. Haber 0.60 117.00 Review and revise agreement for 

holiday lighting and confer with 
Laughlin regarding same; confer 
with Sweeting regarding UPS 
agreement 

10/27/23 W. Haber 0.70 136.50 Review and respond to 
correspondence from counsel for 
Vesta regarding agreement 

10/30/23 W. Haber 0.40 78.00 Confer with counsel for Vesta 
regarding agreement 

TOTAL HOURS 10.30 

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $1,756.50 

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $1,756.50 





Project Manager Alex Acree

Sharyn Henning
Sampson Creek Community Development District
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St  Augustine, FL  32092

December 7, 2023
Invoice No: 190126

Project 16080.00 Sampson Creek CDD
 

This invoice includes charges for tasks performed for your project, including:

• CDD Meeting Conference Call

• Pickle Ball Proposal Coordination

• Prepare Requisitions

• Site Meeting regarding Sign Installation

• November CDD Meeting

• Well Site Review

Please call Alex Acree if you have any questions or concerns regarding your project. 

For billing inquiries, please contact our Accounting Department.

Professional Services through November 30, 2023
          Phase 001 General Services
 

Hours Rate Amount
Professional Engineer 8.00 135.00 1,080.00
Professional Engineer .75 135.00 101.25
Administrative .75 50.00 37.50

Total Labor 1,218.75

               Phase 999 Reimbursable Expenses
 
   

Mileage 10.06
Total Expenses 10.06 10.06

11 x 17 B/W 2.0 Copies @ 0.55 1.10
8.5 x 11 B/W 4.0 Copies @ 0.27 1.08

Total Reproductions 2.18 2.18

                   $1,230.99Total Due:



Project 19012616080.00 Sampson Creek CDD Invoice

Outstanding Invoices
Number Date Balance
189995 11/7/2023 336.25
Total 336.25

Billed to Date
Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date

Labor 1,218.75 93,622.77 94,841.52
Expense 12.24 4,224.18 4,236.42
Interest 0.00 2.35 2.35
Totals 1,230.99 97,849.30 99,080.29

Page 2



Transaction #: 54814
Date: 12/04/2023
Total Amount: $404.25

Receipt
Attn:

Client Information

Job # Invoice # Date/Time Location Officers Quantity Rate($) Amount
Due(USD)

2678239 585494 11/24/2023
08:00 - 12:00

St Johns Golf and
CC

Casey Romein 4.00 $55.00/hr $220.00

2635903 592773 12/03/2023
10:00 - 13:00

St Johns Golf and
CC

Walker Sims 3.00 $55.00/hr $165.00

Total Officers Pay $385.00

Coordination

Casey Romein 0 $0/hr $0

Total Coordination
Fees 0 $0/hr $0

Subtotal $385.00

RollKall Fees $19.25

Tax $0.00

Total $404.25



Invoice

INVOICE DATE

11/24/2023

INVOICE NUMBER

585494

BILLED FROM

OFF DUTY

St Johns County Sheriff's Office

St. Augustine, FL 32084

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING

5385 North Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT

2678239 11/24/23 09:00 AM

01:00 PM

St. Johns Golf Casey Romein - 10343 0.00  A

0.00  A

0.00  E

0.00  V

0.00  M

4.00 $55.00 $220.00

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00

SERVICE FEE $11.00

TAX $0.00

TOTAL DUE $231.00

A - Admin   E - Equipment   V - Vehicle   M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC

600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900

Irving, TX 75039 (edited)



Invoice

INVOICE DATE

12/3/2023

INVOICE NUMBER

592773

BILLED FROM

OFF DUTY

St Johns County Sheriff's Office

St. Augustine, FL 32084

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING

5385 North Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT

2635903 12/3/23 11:00 AM

02:00 PM

St. Johns Golf Walker Sims - 10779 0.00  A

0.00  A

0.00  E

0.00  V

0.00  M

3.00 $55.00 $165.00

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $165.00

SERVICE FEE $8.25

TAX $0.00

TOTAL DUE $173.25

A - Admin   E - Equipment   V - Vehicle   M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC

600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900

Irving, TX 75039 (edited)



Invoice

INVOICE DATE

12/6/2023

INVOICE NUMBER

595475

BILLED FROM

OFF DUTY

St Johns County Sheriff's Office

St. Augustine, FL 32084

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING

5385 North Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT

2720443 12/6/23 12:15 PM

04:15 PM

St. Johns Golf Casey Romein - 10343 0.00  A

0.00  A

0.00  E

0.00  V

0.00  M

4.00 $55.00 $220.00

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00

SERVICE FEE $11.00

TAX $0.00

TOTAL DUE $231.00

A - Admin   E - Equipment   V - Vehicle   M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC

600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900

Irving, TX 75039 (edited)

001.320.57200.34500



Transaction #: 55348
Date: 12/07/2023
Total Amount: $231.00

Receipt
Attn:

Client Information

Job # Invoice # Date/Time Location Officers Quantity Rate($) Amount
Due(USD)

2720443 595475 12/06/2023
11:15 - 15:15

St Johns Golf and
CC

Casey Romein 4.00 $55.00/hr $220.00

Total Officers Pay $220.00

Coordination

Casey Romein 0 $0/hr $0

Total Coordination
Fees 0 $0/hr $0

Subtotal $220.00

RollKall Fees $11.00

Tax $0.00

Total $231.00



Transaction #: 55607
Date: 12/11/2023
Total Amount: $231.00

Receipt
Attn:

Client Information

Job # Invoice # Date/Time Location Officers Quantity Rate($) Amount
Due(USD)

2728865 597756 12/08/2023
19:00 - 23:00

St Johns Golf and
CC

Casey Romein 4.00 $55.00/hr $220.00

Total Officers Pay $220.00

Coordination

Casey Romein 0 $0/hr $0

Total Coordination
Fees 0 $0/hr $0

Subtotal $220.00

RollKall Fees $11.00

Tax $0.00

Total $231.00



Invoice

INVOICE DATE

12/9/2023

INVOICE NUMBER

597756

BILLED FROM

OFF DUTY

St Johns County Sheriff's Office

St. Augustine, FL 32084

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING

5385 North Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT

2728865 12/8/23 08:00 PM

12:00 AM

St. Johns Golf Casey Romein - 10343 0.00  A

0.00  A

0.00  E

0.00  V

0.00  M

4.00 $55.00 $220.00

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00

SERVICE FEE $11.00

TAX $0.00

TOTAL DUE $231.00

A - Admin   E - Equipment   V - Vehicle   M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC

600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900

Irving, TX 75039 (edited)



Invoice

INVOICE DATE

12/14/2023

INVOICE NUMBER

602452

BILLED FROM

OFF DUTY

St Johns County Sheriff's Office

St. Augustine, FL 32084

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING

5385 North Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT

2748695 12/14/23 08:00 AM

12:00 PM

St. Johns Golf Casey Romein - 10343 0.00  A

0.00  A

0.00  E

0.00  V

0.00  M

4.00 $55.00 $220.00

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00

SERVICE FEE $11.00

TAX $0.00

TOTAL DUE $231.00

A - Admin   E - Equipment   V - Vehicle   M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC

600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900

Irving, TX 75039 (edited)

001.320.57200.34500



Transaction #: 56400
Date: 12/18/2023
Total Amount: $231.00

Receipt
Attn:

Client Information

Job # Invoice # Date/Time Location Officers Quantity Rate($) Amount
Due(USD)

2748695 602452 12/14/2023
07:00 - 11:00

St Johns Golf -
Leo

Casey Romein 4.00 $55.00/hr $220.00

Total Officers Pay $220.00

Coordination

Casey Romein 0 $0/hr $0

Total Coordination
Fees 0 $0/hr $0

Subtotal $220.00

RollKall Fees $11.00

Tax $0.00

Total $231.00



001.320.57200.54505  $583.04 
001.320.57200.54600  $295.09 
001.320.57200.54504  $241.26 
001.320.57200.51000  $60.05 
001.320.54100.46202  $155.40 
001.320.57200.41050  $81.00 
001.320.57200.45300  $149.20 
001.320.57200.54502  $68.81 
001.320.57200.54501  $80.92 



















































































Vesta Property Services, Inc.
245 Riverside Avenue
Suite 300
Jacksonville FL 32202

Invoice

Date 11/30/2023
Invoice # 415623

Bill To
Sampson Creek CDD
c/o GMS, LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine  FL 32092

Terms Net 30

Due Date 12/30/2023

Memo Billable Mileage

Description
Fall Festival and CDD meeting

Quantity
8

Rate
27.00

Amount
216.00

Total 216.00



Non-Contracted Billable Services
St. Johns Golf and Country Month:

Date of Service Services Provided 
Total

Billable
hours

Billable 
Hourly Rate

Amount
billable

11/16/23 Fall Festival - Jennifer Meadows 5.00 $27.00 $135.00
11/16/23 CDD Meeting - Jennifer Meadows 3.00 $27.00 $81.00

Total 8 $216.00

11/30/23Community



1 of 3

Sharyn Henning Thursday, December 7, 2023 at 14:58:52 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Re: Sampson Creek NCBS November
Date: Thursday, December 7, 2023 at 2:48:57 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Daniel Laughlin <dlaughlin@gmsnf.com>
To: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com>
Good to pay

Thank you

Daniel Laughlin
Governmental Management Services, LLC
District Manager
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
Saint Augustine, Florida 32092
(904)-940-5850 x401 (Office)
(904)-940-5899 (Fax) 
dlaughlin@gmsnf.com

On Dec 4, 2023, at 4:05 PM, Daniel Laughlin <dlaughlin@gmsnf.com> wrote:

Hmmm, They are charging to have one of the staff members attend a CDD meeting. 
Let me look into this before you pay.

Thank you

Daniel Laughlin
Governmental Management Services, LLC
District Manager
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
Saint Augustine, Florida 32092
(904)-940-5850 x401 (Office)
(904)-940-5899 (Fax) 

mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com


2 of 3

dlaughlin@gmsnf.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Priscila Gieselman 
<pgieselman@vestapropertyservices.com>
Subject: Sampson Creek NCBS November
Date: December 4, 2023 at 3:49:32 PM EST
To: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com>, 
"joliver@gmsnf.com" <joliver@gmsnf.com>, 
"dlaughlin@gmsnf.com" <dlaughlin@gmsnf.com>

Good Afternoon,
 
Please see attached invoice.
 
 
Regards,
 
Priscila Gieselman
Regional Accountant

<image001.jpg>

245 Riverside Avenue
Suite 300
Jacksonville, Florida 32202
P: 904.355.1831 Ext 419
F: 904.355.1832
www.VestaPropertyServices.com
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email, and any attachment(s) to it, is intended only for the use of the 
individual/entity addressed herein and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and 
exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  Be advised that any dissemination, distribution, or copying 
of this information (including any attachments) is strictly prohibited (without prior consent). If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please immediately return it to the sender and delete it from your system.
 

mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
mailto:pgieselman@vestapropertyservices.com
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
mailto:joliver@gmsnf.com
mailto:joliver@gmsnf.com
mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
http://www.vestapropertyservices.com/


3 of 3

<Samson Creek NCBS 1123.pdf>

<NCBS - SJGCC - November 2023.xlsx>



Vesta Property Services, Inc.
245 Riverside Avenue
Suite 300
Jacksonville FL 32202

Invoice

Date 11/30/2023
Invoice # 415707

Bill To
Sampson Creek CDD
c/o GMS, LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine  FL 32092

Terms

Due Date 12/30/2023

Memo

Description
Billable Expenses
Indoor Snowballs for Kids
Mini Candy Canes, Wine Country Gift Baskets
D.MACKE - Best Buy - computer monitor
Total Billable Expenses

Quantity Rate Amount

32.99
95.94

692.24
821.17

Total 821.17



 Invoice # 16R1-QKWM-F3GL | November 17, 2023
Invoice

For customer support, visit www.amazon.com/contact-us.

Page 1  of 2

Total before tax $32.99

 Account #

 Payment terms

 Purchase date

 Purchased by

 Cost center

 

GL code

 Location

 Billable /

Non-Billable

Registered business name

Vesta Property Services

Bill to

Vesta Property Services

Attn: Accounts Payable

245 Riverside Avenue

Suite 300

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Ship to

Jim Masters

224 JOHNS CREEK PKWY

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-5054

Billable

DSD - SJCC

59010 Pass Thru-DSD,

DPFG, Fac

Northeast

Jim Masters

17-Nov-2023

Net 30

A2DPS3ST4NXTBPInvoice summary

Item subtotal before tax $ 32.99

Shipping & handling $ 0.00

Promos & discounts $ 0.00

Total before tax $ 32.99

Tax $ 0.00

Amount due $ 32.99 USD

Pay by

Electronic funds transfer (EFT/ACH/Wire)

Account name Amazon Capital Services, Inc.

Bank name Wells Fargo Bank

ACH routing # (ABA) 121000248

Bank account # (DDA) 41630410417183962 

SWIFT code (wire transfer) WFBIUS6S

Include Amazon invoice number(s) in the descriptive field of your electronic

funds transfer payment, or 

Email ar-businessinvoicing@amazon.com to submit your remittance detail.

Check

Amazon Capital Services

PO Box 035184

Seattle, WA 98124-5184

Payment due by December 17, 2023

Invoice details

Description Qty Unit price
Item subtotal

before tax Tax

1 100 Pack Indoor Snowballs for Kids Snow Fight,Snow Toy Balls for
Indoor or Outdoor Play,Fake Snowballs Xmas Decoration,Realistic
White Plush SnowBalls for Kids Adults Game, (100 Pack)

 ASIN:
B08NX2KQRJ
Sold by: wuhushisiliangwenhuachuanmeiyouxiangongsi

Order # 111-0155038-4173007

1 $32.99 $32.99 0.000%

https://www.amazon.com/gp/your-account/order-details/ref=oh_aui_or_o05_?ie=UTF8&orderID=111-0155038-4173007
https://www.amazon.com/gp/your-account/order-details/ref=oh_aui_or_o05_?ie=UTF8&orderID=111-0155038-4173007


Invoice # 16R1-QKWM-F3GL

Invoice

Page 2  of 2

Tax $0.00

Amount due $32.99

FAQs

 How is tax calculated?
Visit https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html/ref=hp_leftv4_sib?ie=UTF8&nodeId=202036190

How are digital products and services taxed?

Visit https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html/ref=hp_leftv4_sib?ie=UTF8&nodeId=202074670



 Invoice # 1XD4-P9QL-GT1D | November 27, 2023
Invoice

For customer support, visit www.amazon.com/contact-us.

Page 1  of 2

 Account #

 Payment terms

 Purchase date

 Purchased by

 Cost center

 GL code

 Location

 Billable /

Non-Billable

Registered business name

Vesta Property Services

Bill to

Vesta Property Services

Attn: Accounts Payable

245 Riverside Avenue

Suite 300

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Ship to

Jim Masters

224 JOHNS CREEK PKWY

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-5054

Billable

DSD - SJCC

53206 Special Events Cost

Northeast

Jim Masters

27-Nov-2023

Net 30

A2DPS3ST4NXTBPInvoice summary

Item subtotal before tax $ 95.94

Shipping & handling $ 0.00

Promos & discounts $ 0.00

Total before tax $ 95.94

Tax $ 0.00

Amount due $ 95.94 USD

Pay by

Electronic funds transfer (EFT/ACH/Wire)

Account name Amazon Capital Services, Inc.

Bank name Wells Fargo Bank

ACH routing # (ABA) 121000248

Bank account # (DDA) 41630410417183962 

SWIFT code (wire transfer) WFBIUS6S

Include Amazon invoice number(s) in the descriptive field of your electronic

funds transfer payment, or 

Email ar-businessinvoicing@amazon.com to submit your remittance detail.

Check

Amazon Capital Services

PO Box 035184

Seattle, WA 98124-5184

Payment due by December 27, 2023

Invoice details

Description Qty Unit price
Item subtotal

before tax Tax

1 Mini Candy Canes Peppermint Flavored | Red & White Stripes -
Individually Wrapped Gift Pack | Christmas Holiday Candy & Deco |
Creative Idea Booklet & Muchai Treat Box Included (500 Pieces)

 ASIN:
B0CJMMHMMB

Sold by: Delaware

Order # 111-0234757-5675451

1 $52.98 $52.98 0.000%

https://www.amazon.com/gp/your-account/order-details/ref=oh_aui_or_o05_?ie=UTF8&orderID=111-0234757-5675451
https://www.amazon.com/gp/your-account/order-details/ref=oh_aui_or_o05_?ie=UTF8&orderID=111-0234757-5675451


Invoice # 1XD4-P9QL-GT1D

Invoice

Page 2  of 2

Total before tax $95.94

Tax $0.00

Amount due $95.94

Description Qty Unit price
Item subtotal

before tax Tax

2 Wine Country Gift Baskets The Holiday Flare by Wine Country Gift
Baskets

 ASIN:
B009LHPG8Y

Sold by: Amazon.com Services LLC

Order # 111-0234757-5675451

1 $42.96 $42.96 0.000%

FAQs

 How is tax calculated?

Visit https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html/ref=hp_leftv4_sib?ie=UTF8&nodeId=202036190

How are digital products and services taxed?

Visit https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html/ref=hp_leftv4_sib?ie=UTF8&nodeId=202074670

https://www.amazon.com/gp/your-account/order-details/ref=oh_aui_or_o05_?ie=UTF8&orderID=111-0234757-5675451
https://www.amazon.com/gp/your-account/order-details/ref=oh_aui_or_o05_?ie=UTF8&orderID=111-0234757-5675451




1 of 2

Sharyn Henning Thursday, December 7, 2023 at 11:10:54 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: Sampson Creek pass through November
Date: Thursday, December 7, 2023 at 10:43:25 AM Eastern Standard

Time
From: Daniel Laughlin <dlaughlin@gmsnf.com>
To: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com>
Attachments: image001.jpg, Sampson Creek PT 1123.pdf
Good to pay

Thank you

Daniel Laughlin
Governmental Management Services, LLC
District Manager
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
Saint Augustine, Florida 32092
(904)-940-5850 x401 (Office)
(904)-940-5899 (Fax) 
dlaughlin@gmsnf.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Priscila Gieselman <pgieselman@vestapropertyservices.com>
Subject: Sampson Creek pass through November
Date: December 7, 2023 at 10:21:52 AM EST
To: "dlaughlin@gmsnf.com" <dlaughlin@gmsnf.com>

Good Morning,
 
Please see attached invoice.
 
 

mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
mailto:pgieselman@vestapropertyservices.com
mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com


2 of 2

Regards,
 
Priscila Gieselman
Regional Accountant

245 Riverside Avenue
Suite 300
Jacksonville, Florida 32202
P: 904.355.1831 Ext 419
F: 904.355.1832
www.VestaPropertyServices.com
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email, and any attachment(s) to it, is intended only for the use of the individual/entity 
addressed herein and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable 
law.  Be advised that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this information (including any attachments) is strictly 
prohibited (without prior consent). If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately return it to the sender and 
delete it from your system.
 

http://www.vestapropertyservices.com/


Invoice

INVOICE DATE

12/21/2023

INVOICE NUMBER

608139

BILLED FROM

OFF DUTY

St Johns County Sheriff's Office

St. Augustine, FL 32084

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING

5385 North Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT

2772348 12/20/23 05:00 PM

09:00 PM

St. Johns Golf Casey Romein - 10343 0.00  A

0.00  A

0.00  E

0.00  V

0.00  M

4.00 $55.00 $220.00

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00

SERVICE FEE $11.00

TAX $0.00

TOTAL DUE $231.00

A - Admin   E - Equipment   V - Vehicle   M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC

600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900

Irving, TX 75039 (edited)

001.320.57200.34500



 Your Receipt PPPAAAIIIDDD

$231.00

Paid on: 12/21/2023

Transac!on ID: 56963

IIInnnvvvoooiiiccceee   ### DDDaaattteee///TTTiiimmmeee LLLooocccaaa!!!ooonnn OOOffiffifficcceeerrrsss HHHooouuurrrsss RRRaaattteee AAAmmmooouuunnnttt

608139 Wed, Dec 20, 2023
4:00 PM - 8:00 PM

St Johns Golf - Leo Casey Romein 4 $55.00/hr $220.00

Total Officers Pay $220.00

Coordinator

Casey Romein
0 $0.00

Total Coordinators Fees $0.00

Total Jurisdic"on Fees $0.00

RKPay Fees $11.00

Tax $0.00

TOTAL $231.00

RollKall | Client Portal https://client.rollkall.com/payments/receipt/56963?paid=true

1 of 1 12/21/23, 1:03 PM



Invoice

INVOICE DATE

12/24/2023

INVOICE NUMBER

611136

BILLED FROM

OFF DUTY

St Johns County Sheriff's Office

St. Augustine, FL 32084

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING

5385 North Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT

2786257 12/24/23 01:20 PM

05:20 PM

St. Johns Golf Casey Romein - 10343 0.00  A

0.00  A

0.00  E

0.00  V

0.00  M

4.00 $55.00 $220.00

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00

SERVICE FEE $11.00

TAX $0.00

TOTAL DUE $231.00

A - Admin   E - Equipment   V - Vehicle   M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC

600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900

Irving, TX 75039 (edited)

001.320.57200.34500
$231.00



Transaction #: 57276
Date: 12/26/2023
Total Amount: $231.00

Receipt
Attn:

Client Information

Job # Invoice # Date/Time Location Officers Quantity Rate($) Amount
Due(USD)

2786257 611136 12/24/2023
12:20 - 16:20

St Johns Golf and
CC

Casey Romein 4.00 $55.00/hr $220.00

Total Officers Pay $220.00

Coordination

Casey Romein 0 $0/hr $0

Total Coordination
Fees 0 $0/hr $0

Subtotal $220.00

RollKall Fees $11.00

Tax $0.00

Total $231.00





001.320.57200.45200



001.320.57200.45200



Information contained in this document is considered confidential and proprietary and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 

whom it is addressed. 

Disclosure or use of any such information without the written consent of the Central Security Agency and/or above listed client is strictly 

prohibited

Central Security Agency
2131 A State Road 16
St Augustine, FL  32084
904-458-5555
billing@centsec.us
www.centsec.us

BILL TO
Sampson Creek Community 
Development District
219 Saint Johns Golf Dr
Saint Augustine, FL  
320921053
USA

INVOICE 19-1238

DATE 01/01/2024    TERMS Net 15

DUE DATE 01/16/2024

ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Sampson 
Creek Officer

December Week 1 16 32.00 512.00T

Sampson 
Creek Officer

December Week 2 40 32.00 1,280.00T

Sampson 
Creek Officer

December Week 3 40 32.00 1,280.00T

Sampson 
Creek Officer

December Week 4 1 32.00 32.00T

Sampson 
Creek Officer

December Week 5 32 32.00 1,024.00T

Sampson 
Creek Officer

December Week 6 8 32.00 256.00T

Sampson 
Creek Patrol 
Vehicle

Monthly Direct Billed 1 500.00 500.00T

Thanks for choosing us as your security provider. 
We greatly appreciate the opportunity.

FEIN #46-3475536

SUBTOTAL 4,884.00
TAX 0.00
TOTAL 4,884.00

TOTAL DUE $4,884.00001.320.57200.34501





Page 1 of 1

CallSlip Number Invoice Date Invoice Number Due Date

76220 12/1/2023 12/01/2023 Amount Paid

St Johns Golf & Country Club
219 St Johns Golf Drive
Saint Augustine, FL 32092

St Johns Golf & Country Club
219 St Johns Golf Drive
Saint Augustine, FL 32092

Creeks Air Conditioning & Heating, Inc.

51 Hudson Way
Suite 1

Ponte Vedra, FL 32081
Phone: (904)230-7840 Fax: (   )   -

Contractor's License #

S-70778

76220 12/1/2023 12/01/2023 CMC1249868S-70778

Tech           Date
LANDON     12/01/2023

Equipment:
Unit : AH                Model  : FB4CNP061L00EFAA                   
Brand: CARR              Serial#: 1822F01431               

Cleared drainline, added drain tablet, system cooling properly.

Unit : AH                Model  : FB4CN048L00EBAA                    
Brand: CARR              Serial#: 1718F07926               

Cleared drain, added drain tablet, system cooling properly

Unit : COND              Model  : BH14NB060P0GAAAA                   
Brand:                   Serial#: 1922X87787               

Capacitor good, pressures good, defrost 60

Unit : COND              Model  : PH14NB048-A                        
Brand: PAYNE             Serial#: 2018X30794               

Saw oil on liquid line next to port, leak checked and soap bubbled not leaking looks to be 
from hook up, pressures good, capacitor checks out good, defrost 60

Unit : COND              Model  : 4TWB4060E1000AB                    
Brand: TRANE             Serial#: 12042TAT2F               

Pressure good, capacitors for fan and compressor good, hard start good

Unit :                   Model  : 4TEC3F60B1000AA                    
Brand:                   Serial#: 12053MHA1V               

Cleared drain, added drain tablet, system cooling properly

ADDITIONAL DETAILS:
Quarterly Maintenance - Cleaned drain lines - Customer changes their own filters.

360.00As Agreed

001.320.57200.54500



Paid 12/20 CK#8331

001.320.57200.54600

gms
Highlight









Invoice

INVOICE DATE

12/29/2023

INVOICE NUMBER

613573

BILLED FROM

OFF DUTY

St Johns County Sheriff's Office

St. Augustine, FL 32084

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING

5385 North Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT

2803377 12/29/23 12:01 PM

04:01 PM

St. Johns Golf Casey Romein - 10343 0.00  A

0.00  A

0.00  E

0.00  V

0.00  M

4.00 $55.00 $220.00

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00

SERVICE FEE $11.00

TAX $0.00

TOTAL DUE $231.00

A - Admin   E - Equipment   V - Vehicle   M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC

600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900

Irving, TX 75039 (edited)

001.320.57200.34500



Vesta Property Services, Inc.
245 Riverside Avenue
Suite 300
Jacksonville FL 32202

Invoice

Date 12/01/2023
Invoice # 415298

Bill To
Sampson Creek CDD
c/o GMS, LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine  FL 32092

Terms Net 30

Due Date 12/20/2023

Memo

Description
December fees

Quantity
1

Rate
14,510.66

Amount
14,510.66

Total 14,510.66

001.320.54100.34000



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/08/24 PAGE   19
*** CHECK NOS. 000251-050000 SAMPSON CREEK - CAPITAL RESERV

BANK B SAMPSON CREEK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

11/16/23 00097 11/10/23 INV25792 202311 600-53800-60000 * 3,150.00
SVCS-11/23

FLOCK GROUP INC 3,150.00 000251
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/28/23 00094 11/17/23 3956 202311 600-53800-60000 * 4,770.00

BALANCE-SAFETY SIGNS
THE STRIPE ZONE, INC. 4,770.00 000252

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/28/23 00098 11/13/23 9859 202311 600-53800-60000 * 4,500.00

SVCS-11/23 TREE CANOPIES
11/16/23 9890 202311 600-53800-60000 * 3,150.00

BALANCE-11/23
TREECO 7,650.00 000253

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/20/23 00098 10/27/23 9809 202310 600-53800-60000 * 12,250.00

TREE TRIMMING
TREECO 12,250.00 000254

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B 27,820.00

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 27,820.00

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK  SHENNING  



INVOICE   

 

Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety  Invoice Number INV-25792 

www.flocksafety.com  Invoice Date: 11/10/2023 

  Due Date: 11/25/2023 

  Payment Terms: Net 15 

  PO#:  

 

 

If you have questions about your invoice or need to update your billing contact information, please email 

billing@flocksafety.com. 

 

Bill To: FL - Sampson Creek Community Development District 
   
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida, 32092 

Ship To: FL - Sampson Creek Community Development 
District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

 

Billing Company Name: FL - Sampson Creek Community Development 
District 

Payment Terms: Net 15 

Billing Contact Name: Daniel Laughlin Contracted Billing Structure: Annual (100% Upfront) 
Billing Email Address:    
Billing Phone:  

 

  

Notes:  
 

ITEMS QTY UNIT PRICE SALES TAX TOTAL 

Flock Safety Sparrow ® 1 2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 

Professional Services - Standard 
Implementation Fee 

1 650.00 $0.00 $650.00 

 

Unless otherwise noted on the Order Form, the Term shall commence upon first installation and validation of Flock Hardware. 

Link to Location of Services: https://planner.flocksafety.com/public/f22cf0eb-bd3a-47e9-936e-450cd7e1c15e 

 
 

Subtotal:         $3,150.00 

Credit: $0.00 

Sales Tax: $0.00 

Total: $3,150.00 

              

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Payment Remittance Information 

Pay by Check:      

 

Pay by ACH: 

 
Account Legal Name: Flock Group Inc. 

034.600.53800.60000

http://www.flocksafety.com/
mailto:billing@flocksafety.com


          

         INVOICE   

 

Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety  Invoice Number INV-25792 

www.flocksafety.com  Invoice Date: 11/10/2023 

  Due Date: 11/25/2023 

  Payment Terms: Net 15 

  PO#:  

 

……………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
Detach and Return with Payment 

 
Make Checks Payable to:  Flock Group Inc      
 

If sending via 
USPS: 

Flock Group Inc 
PO Box 121923 
Dallas, TX 75312-1923 

Account: FL - Sampson Creek Community 
Development District 

Or  
Invoice # INV-25792 

If sending via 
UPS, FedEx or 
USPS: 

Flock Group Inc 
891923 
1501 North Plano Rd. ste 100 
Richardson, TX 75081 

Amount Due: $3,150.00 

  Amount Enclosed: $_________ 
    

 

Payable to: Flock Group Inc                                                                  
Memo:  INV-25792                                                                      
Mail to:             PO Box 121923 
                          Dallas, TX 75312-1923 
 
If paying by check, please include the remittance slip below. 

Account Number: 3302113966 
Account Type: Checking 
Routing / SWIFT Code:  
121140399 / SVBKUS6S 
 
If paying by ACH, please include your invoice number in the memo 
section of the ACH transfer request. 

 

By paying this invoice, I, the customer, agree to the terms and conditions listed at 

https://www.flocksafety.com/terms-and-conditions 
 

Please be aware that failure to pay the invoice by the due date may result in an interest penalty or disconnection of service, as 

specified in your contract. 

http://www.flocksafety.com/
https://www.flocksafety.com/terms-and-conditions


Invoice

Date

11/17/2023

Invoice #

3956

Bill To

SAMPSON CREEK CCD
219 St John's Golf Drive
St Augustine, FL 32092
Daniel Laughlin

Notes

JOBSITE: Sampson Creek Community

St. Johns, FL

Procure & Install Solar Electronic Signs

Balance Due

The Stripe Zone, Inc.

1015 Atlantic Blvd, Suite 284
Atlantic Beach, FL 32233

P.O. Number

20230607-1

Due Date

11/27/2023

Project

Thank you - we appreciate the work!

904-334-2726

www.thestripezone.com

Total

Item # DescriptionQuantity Price Each Amount

09 Balance Due - 2 Crosswalk & 1 Radar Speed Solar Signs1 4,770.00 4,770.00

$4,770.00

Sampson Creek Community
Supply & Install 3 Solar Signs

1 Pair, Solar Push Button Crosswalk Flasher Signs
1 Radar Speed Limit Flashing Led Solar Sign

034.600.53800.60000



034.600.53800.60000
$4500.00

gms
Highlight





034.600.53800.60000
$3150.00

gms
Highlight





Page 1 of 1

Treeco
PO Box 3247

Saint Augustine, FL  32085 US

info@treecofl.com

 

INVOICE
BILL TO
Mark Rousseau
St Johns Country Club
219 Saint Johns Golf Drive
St. Augustine, Florida  32092
United States

INVOICE 9809
DATE 10/27/2023
TERMS Net 15
DUE DATE 11/11/2023

DATE DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

10/27/2023 Sales Week 2- Tree Trimming/Pruning - 
Eagle Point Drive- 3/4 completed

1 11,250.00 11,250.00

10/27/2023 Sales Week 2- Tree Trimming/Pruning - 
Pepper Stone court

1 1,000.00 1,000.00

 BALANCE DUE $12,250.00


	Agenda
	III. A.        Quality Site Assessment
	B.        Proposals for Sod Repair Along Leo McGuire
	C.Proposal for Landscaping around Tennis Courts 
	D. Proposal for Tree Removal 
	V. A.        Proposal from Matthews Design Group 
	VI. Discussion of Bulk Head Repair (1929 Glenfield Crossing Ct.)
	VII. A.        Athletic Field Maintenance 
	            B.                                                              Sidewalk Repair 
	C. Painting of Aerobics Room
	D. Treeco Proposal
	         E.   Utility Cart Proposal
	VIII. B.                 Engineer – Pool Plan Progress Set
	      D.         1.   Report
	2.         Athletic Field Maintenance Reports 
	E.                                                                           Amenity Manager - Report 
	XI. A.        Approval of Minutes of the November 16, 2023 Meeting 
	B.        Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending November 30, 2023 
	C.        Check Register 



